AGENDA
Irrigon City Council Meeting
November 19, 2024 - 6:00 PM
Irrigon City Hall - 500 NE Main Avenue

Z0O0OM MEETING — Information on Second Page
Call to Order/Pledge/Roll Call
Mayor’s Comments

Public Comment — Maximum 3 minutes/person/topic. A maximum of 30 minutes may be allotted for
the public comment. This is the time provided for individuals wishing to address the Council, at their
discretion. Multiple items on the same topic need to be combined through one speaker. Please email
(clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us) your comments or questions by 4:30 pm of the meeting date so that the Mayor
and Council can hear your comment or question.

* Consent Agenda (The Consent Agenda allows the Council to approve all items together without discussion
or individual motions. Councilors can request an item be removed for later in the meeting and discussion)

a. Approval of Minutes — October 15, 2024

b. City Manager Report and Staff Updates

c. Accounts Payable

d. Law Enforcement

e. Municipal Court

f. Correspondence

. Employment Land, Strategies Plan Update— Carla Mclane

* Trrigon Cross Connection Control Program

* Quotes for Lift Station Generator (SB1530 Infrastructure Project)

* Ordinance 263-24 Vacating a City Street for Development, Declaring an Emergency

Items for Future Council Meetings

Annual Audit Report —Dec 2024

Oregon State Parks “Splash Park Grant” Agreement -Dec 2024 / Jan 2025
Swearing in of Elected Councilors — Jan 2025

Selection of Mayor — Jan 2025

Selection of Mayor Pro Tem — Jan 2025

SB1530 Infrastructure Project —Jan/ Feb 2025

Food Pod Construction Project Award— Dec 2024
Splash Park Construction - 2026

Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” - TBD
Development Code — On-going

Next Regular Meeting Date — December 17, 2024

* Denotes a motion and vote required.

If you would like to attend and need assistance, please phone Irrigon City Hall at 1.541.922.3047 or TTY relay
1.800.735.2900 The facility is accessible for people with disabilities. Records Requests: The public may
request documents for review, as legally applicable. A written request shall be submitted with a response in 5
business days of the time and cost for such public document request. City will proceed upon written notice to
proceed or disregard the request.

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


mailto:clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us

Zoom Meeting Information

Topic: November 19, 2024, Irrigon City Council Meeting

Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/5419223047 7pwd=fsLO0DF2my&8eJ4LaQVnRbSalbhm02f.1&omn=892476
71709

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 3d@k8rmH

OR
Dial In:
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 44113181

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=fsL00DF2my8gJ4LaQVnRbSaIbhm02f.1&omn=89247671709
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=fsL00DF2my8gJ4LaQVnRbSaIbhm02f.1&omn=89247671709




The Department of Land Conservation and Development defines EQA as foltows: “An Economic
Opportunity Analysis is like an economic forecast for an area: it equips cities with information to help
prepare for growth over time. These analyses help cities and counties understand which industries and
services will thrive in their area, and how they can best use fand within their urban growth boundaries
(UGB).”

As part of the EOA process a Public Advisory Committee, or PAC, will be formed to provide insight
and guidance to the process, the contractor will evaluate Goal 9 of the Comprehensive Plan to be sure
that the policies are adequate to support the desired outcomes reiated to employment Jands, and the
EOA will outline the various supply and demand scenarios for the City of Irrigon. Once a contractor
is selected, the process generally takes about nine moaths to complete and should result in an
expansion of the UGB or a change in zoning of lands to support economic development, or both.

Questions that need to be considered are: How would food processing or data center development be
welcomed in our community? Can economic development be done in a way that would be beneficial
to the community? Does the city have adequate infrastructure to support these types of development?
Many of these questions can and will be answered through an EOA as well as many others.

Carla asked if there was a consensus for her to move forward with a simple scope of work for a
Request for Proposals (RI'P), as well as to have a discussion with Department of Land Conservation
and Development {DLCD) in regards to an Economic Opportunity Analysis (EOA) and whether a
housing analysis will be needed. frrigon’s housing information from 2018 still has relevance and may
be enough. The city’s transportation system plan may need to be updated as well. The city’s current
commercial code needs to be rewritten, The current light industrial code has several uses, but it is
outdated and needs to be updated.

The projected cost for the Economic Opportunity Analysis is $85,000 and the Economic Opportunity
Analysis with a Housing Analysis is $135,000-150,000.

Potential funding sources are grants for economic opportunity analysis or other entities that would
benefit from the EOA might be filling to fund the project. The city could ask for additional funding
from the CREZ board.

Questions were asked by Heather Bishop, if farmland is rezoned, will the farmers be required to sell
that property or conform to the new zoning requirements? 1f property owners refused to sell, would
these actions be mute? Should we discuss it with landowners before moving forward?

Palmquist believes that if the price is right the farmers will sell.

Carla recommended the following steps: find empioyment lands, then have conversations with
landowners to detetmine willingness.

Possible industries are AWS, data centers, data center support services, contractors, construction, or
processing piants. As data centers move into an area, other industries that support their operations
move in as well such as air filter manufacturing for data centers.

Benji Calvert declared all communities are experiencing budget expenses increases and the tax base is
not keeping up. Residential land doesn’t give a very aood tax base, so commercial and industrial
lands are needed for growth.

Hector Cano requested getting the community involved before the request for proposals. This is a
benefit for the community.

Heather requested that an announcement be made to the public, making them aware that the council is
considering going out for a REP for a EOA.

Prior to the meeting, there could be a question-and-answer session. The councif could have dialogue
and get a sense of what people want.

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing en quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization



Heather stated she wanis a better understanding and community input before making a decision.

Carla agreed to bring back more information at the November council meeting. Then the scope of
work and RFP at the December council meeting.

4. * SB1530 Infrastructure Lift Station Project Bid Award

The city received two eligible bids for this project. The lowest-noted public bidder, Pump Tech, LLC
and Romtec Utilities, Inc., complies with the noted requirements as set forth in the bidding
documents.

Melvin Lambert moved to award the Advanced Lift Station Project to Pump Tech for $149,850 pre-
packaged station and Romtec utilities for $54,375 back up generator as presented and authorizing the
mayor and city manages to sign applicable documents.

Daren Strong seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.
5. * Trrigon Motto Contest Selection

In June of this year the City Council put forth a contest for a new motto, which would be started at the
beginning of the school year, Five (5} groups of individuals were solicitated (IHS, Morrow Ed
Center, IES, AC Houghton, and the Irrigon pubfic community). Entries were to be returned by
Friday, October 4, 2024. Six (6) entries were received. The following are the entries:

»  AC Houghton — Mikah Moore submitted “Columbia Spirit, Small town Heart”

« 1HS — Evan Purves submitted, “Just a Cast Away”

«  Community - Karma Ezelf submitted, “Sunsets, River, Fish and Fun”

. Community — Karma Ezell submitted, “Small Town With Big Heart”

»  AC Houghton — Mateo Mendoza submitted, “Exploring Heritage, Ignite our Future”

«  AC Houghton — Mia Mendoza submitted, “Uniting Journey to Discover Together”

Everyone gets a gift card, but the winner gets a wireless microphone, gift card, trophy and shirt or
sweatshirt with new motto on it.

Benji nominated “Columbia Spirit, Smali Town Heart”
Hector nominated, “Just a Cast Away”

Heather nominated, “Exploring Heritage, Ignite our Future”

_ Vote was taken and the motto “Columbia Spirit, Small Town Heart” received 4 votes and “Just a Cast
i Away” received 2 votes.

Heather moved to select the motto “Columbia Spirit, Small Town Heart” as the winner for the motto
contest as received from Mikah Moore. Marlina Avila-Serratos seconded the motion. Motion passed
with one nay from Councilor Melvin Lambert.

6. * Oregon State Parks “Splash Park Grant” Agreement

This itemn was postponed to a later meeting. The City of Irrigon has been awarded the $1 miffion for
the splash park grant but DOJ is still reviewing the documents.

7. ltems for Future Council Meetings

o Annual Audit Report — Nov/Dec 2024
SB1530 Infrastructure Project — Feb 2025
Food Pod Construction Project — Fail 2024
o Splash Park Construction - 2026

@

a

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative parnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal OGpportunity Organization



Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” - TBD
Boards and Commissions (frrigon Code) ~TBD
Development Code — On-going

Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TBD

[+

Matrlina moved to adjourn the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm

Minutes prepared by Amanda Ferguson.

Signed: ATTEST:

Michelie Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization






We have been working with ODOT on the ADA curb ramps at various intersections on the north side of US 730
walking path. As previously mentioned, this has resulted from a multi-year law suit against ODOT. This has been a
challenging process and staff stood firm, taking the main direction that the side streets should not be narrowed. With
that the side street travel lanes will be a minimum of 12 feet wide (24 feet between the ADA yellow truncated
domes). In order to accomplish this the city will need to provide Additional funds for the increased paving. This is
estimated to be about $50,000. We will pull the funds for CREZ Infrastructure dollars. Additionally, I am working
with the State ODOT Traffic Engineer on eliminating the installation of an ADA ramp that would cross from the
west side of Third Street right through the traffic delineators (cone dividers) into a right-hand tura kane from US 730
and going to nowhere. With the support of our focal ODOT Region we believe that this removal makes common
sense and is a good safety decision.

It is quietly noted that the City of Irrigon is number one of the ODOT Region 5°s Smal] City Allotment (SCA) grant.
We are now waiting on the State to make the final decision. Historical practice has been that the state accepts the
regions recommendation. This means that the $250,000 application for the sidewalk from the city parking lot,
heading west to AC Houghton, is very likely to be approved. The state SCA is changing their application timeline to
better align with small city budget cycles. While we will not be successful this next cycle, as we will have an open
project, we will make application. One of the three (3) requirements for consideration is that our Region 5 ODOT
will be granted a certain percentage of the states SCA funds based on the number of applications submitted.

DEQ has reviewed the SB1530 Infrastructure Project and are prepared to proceed with their approval memo. This
means that the project will go to bid as scheduled.

We are still waiting notification by the Oregon State Parks Commission for the Irrigon Parks project. Once we
receive the formal contract. JUB will begin the process of formally designing at that time. Project construction still
remains to begin sometime in 2026.

Thank you for your patience as our public works staff work diligently to provide for the many services enjoyed in
Irrigon.

Financial/Administration

As mentioned above Trista has left the City of Irrigon. The position for City Clerk has been announced and
applications are being accepted. Amanda will continue to supervise the position and it will sofely focus on front
office items, as Trista previously performed.

The annual audit work has been completed and we are again looking at another successfuf reporting year. The audit
presentation is scheduled for the December meeting,.

Participating by Zoom has now become a generally acceptable means for connecting to public meetings. Individuals
present at the meeting in person are requested to speak up and speak slower so that those with hearing challenges can
hear. When using Zoom, rename yourself by clicking on the three little dots in the upper right-hand corner of the
Zeom screen. To address the council on a topic/question notify the City Clerk by 4:30 pm the day of the council
meeling.

Anyone from the public needing assistance or questions, contact irrigon City Hall. For councilors, contact me
directly and we will provide the requested information on time. It is always best to ask questions and gather

information from afl perspectives. Staffand thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely



10/22/2024 3:44pm

CITY OF IRRIGON
Council Approval Report

(Council Approval Report)

o

Faga 1

{ Vendor —|
invoiceNumber | Date | Description i | Due Date | Invoice Amt| Approved Amt Account Number T Account Description | Budgeted §l YTD Balance
286 ASi FLEX ADMINISTRATION, PO BOX 6044, COLURMBIA, MO, 65205- 6044
PR921 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 2 1 0/15/2024 10/31/24 $3.72 $3.72 10-00-2129 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 ($167.04)
PRa21 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 101 52024 10/31/24 $1.59 $1.59 20-00-2129 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 {$59.86)
PR&21 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $3.19 $3.19 60-00-2129 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 ($176.55)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $2.62 $2.62 70-00-2122 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 ($137.67}
$11.12
597 AS| Flex Employee Contributions, , .,
PR921 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $163.32 $163.32 10-00-2129 AS|Fiex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 ($167.04)
PRS21 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 101 5/2024 10/31/24 $58.27 $58.27 20-D0-2129 ASIFiex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 ($59.86)
PRO21 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/1 52024 10/31/24 $173.36 $173.36 60-00-2128 ASIFlex ~PreTax Reimbur $0.00 ($176.55)
PRS2 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/1 5/2024 10/31/24 $135.05 $135.05 70-00-21282 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 ($137.67)
$530.00
528 CiS TRUST, P.O. BOX 6236, PORTLAND, OR, 87228
PRS21 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 10/1 52024 10/31/24 $4,024.57 $4,024 .57 10-00-2124 Insurance Payable $0.00 ($4,024.57)
PR&21 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 o 10/1 52024 10/31/24 $1,622.64 $1,622.64 20-00-2124 Insurance Payable $0.00 (31,622.64)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10{% 52024 10/31/24 $3,374.09 $3,374.09 60-00-2124 Insurance Payable $0.00 (33,374.09)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $3,562.64 $3,562.64 70-00-2124 Insurance Payabie $0.00 ($3,562.64}
$12,563.94
596 EFTPS,,,,
PRS21 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 tc 10/1 5/2024 10/31/24 $1,254.66 $1,254.66 10-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 (81,254.66)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 10/ 5/2024 10/31/24 $518.50 $518.50 10-00-2121 Federal P/R Taxes Payab £0.00 ($518.50)
PR921 10/34/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 16/15/2024 10/31/24 5578.86 $578.86 20-00-2120 FICAMiedicare Payabie $0.00 ($578.86)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroff from 10/1/2024 {o 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $311.07 $311.07 20-00-2121 Federal P/R Taxes Payab $0.00 ($311.07)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/1 5i2024 10/31/24 $1,248.62 $1,248.62 60-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 {$1,248.62)
PR%221 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 tc 10/1 52024 10/31/24 $619.09 $619.09 80-00-2121 Federa! P/R Taxes Payab $0.00 {$619.09)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/4/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $1,317.54 $1,317.54 70-00-2120 FiCA/Medicare Payable $0.00 ($1,317.54)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 o 10/1 5/2024 10/31/24 $635.09 $635.09 70-00-2121 Federal P/R Taxes Payab $0.00 ($635.09)
$6,483.43
88 OREGON DEPARTHMENT OF REVENUE, P.O. BOX 14730, SALEM, OR, 87309-0464
PR921 10/31/24 Paysoll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $600.98 $600.98 10-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 ($600.98)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll fram 10/1/2024 to 10/1 512024 10/31/24 $267.71 $267.71 20-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 ($267.71)
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/1 5/2024 10/31/24 $577.48 $577.48 60-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 ($577.48)
PRS21 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $582.32 $582.32 70-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 ($582.32)
$2,028.49
89 OREGON DEPT OF JUSTICE - CHILD SUPPORT, P.O. BOX 14506, SALEM, OR, 97308-0420
PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/1 512024 10134724 $23.75 $23.75 10-00-2128 Oregon Department of Ju $0.00 ($23.75)
PR&21 10/31/24 Pavroli from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $61.75 $61.75 20-00-2128 Oregon Department of Ju $0.00 ($61.75)



10/22/2024 3:44pm

CITY OF IRRIGON
Council Approval Report

(Council Approval Report) i

{
Vendor | %@ W

FPage 2

[EnvoiceNumber | Date | Description |/ i Bue Date ! Invoice Amt| Approved Amt| Account Number Account Description Budgeted $| YTD Balance

PREZ1 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/202¢ 10/31/24 $140.12 $140.12 80-00-2128 Qregon Department of Ju $0.00 ($140.12)

PR921 . 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/18/2024 10/31/24 $11.88 $11.88 70-00-2128 Oregon Department of Ju $0.00 (511.88)
$237.50

a3 Oregen Public Employee Retirement Service, P.0. BOX 2127, PORTLAND, OR, 87208-2127

PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24  $2,063.27 $2,083.27 10-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($2,191.48}

PRO21 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24  $1,049.67 $1,049.67 20-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($1,090.88}

PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24  §2,135.71 $2,135.71 60-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($2,307.72)

PRE21 10/31/24 Payroll frem 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24  §2,268.74 $2,268.74 70-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 (82,602.31)

$7,517.38

23 VOYA-STATE OF OREGON, P.O. BOX 5166, BOSTCON, MA, 02208

PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $128.21 $128.21 10-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($2,191.48)

PR921 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $44.21 $41.21 20-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($1,090.88)

PRg21 10/31/24 Payroli from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $172.01 $172.01 60-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($2,307.72)

PR921 10/31/24 Payroll from 10/1/2024 to 10/15/2024 10/31/24 $333.57 $333.57 70-00-2123 Retirernent Payable $0.00 ($2,602.31)
$675.00

Total Bills To Pay: $30,066.87



10/28/2024 8:452m CITY OF IRRIGON Page 1
Council Approval Report

: v

e e T L L ] {Councif Approval Report)
O R N L J TR T 0@/
I Vendor - o ﬂ-”‘\“' Ll ?2
|InvoiceNumber Date ‘ Description | Due Date ‘ Invoice Amt} Approved Amt‘ Account Mumber Account Description i Budgeted $| YTD Balance
HUIZAR, ALEJANDRINA, 100 SE THIRTEENTH ST., IRRIGON, OR, 97844
100 8E THIRTEEN 08/10/24 Enhancing properties grant for 100 SE 09/10/26 $2,000.00 $1,000.00 12-02-5256 Enhancing Properties $170,000.00 $151,620.00

Thirteenth St - Huizar
$1,000.00

Totai Bills To Pay: $1,000.00



11/6/2024 4:59pm

Vendor |

CITY OF IRRIGON

Council Approval Report
(Councii Approval Report)

L

Page 1

\EnvoiceNumber

Date | Description

| Due Date ‘ Invoice Amt\ Apﬁroved Amt| Account Number

Account Description |

Budgeted $| YTD Balance

286

PR925
PR925
PRO25
PRE25

587

PR925
PR825
PR925
PR925

529

PRS25
PRE25
PRE25
PRg25

596

PRS925
PRE25
PRez25
PRS25
PR825
PRS25
PR925
PRS25

88

PR225
PR825
PR225
PRO25

89
PR925-

PRO2Z

AS| FLEX ADMINISTRATION, PO BOX 6044, COLURMBIA, MO, §5205-6044

11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024

AS| Flex Employee Contributions, , , ,
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/45/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024

CIS TRUST, P.O. BOX 6838, PORTLAND, OR, 87228
11/15/24 Payroif from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024

EFTPS, ..,
11/15/24 Payrall from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from $0/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
111 5/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/45/24 Payrolt from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11715124 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroli from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024

11/15/24
11/15/24
11/15/24
11/15/24

11/15/24
1111524
11/15/24
11115724

11/15f24
11/15/24
11/15/24
11/15/24

11/15/24
11/15/24
11/16/24
11/15/24
11/15/24
11/15/24
11/15/24
11/15/24

$3.10
§1.70
$3.51
$2.96

$134.12

$60.15
$164.58
$131.15

$3,158.53
$1,687.01
$3,218.79
$3,372.74

$1,045.30
$527.87
$616.90
$331.87
$1,246.22
$643.56
$1,307.88
$654.58

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, P.O. BOX 14730, SALEM, OR, 87308-0464

11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 {0 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 {o 10/31/2024
11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024

11/15/24
11715724
11/15/24
11/15/24

$506.21
$284.31
$580.35
$580.71

$3.10
$1.70
$3.51
§2.96

$11.27

$134.12

$60.156
$164.58
$131.15

$490.00

$3,158.53
$1,697.01
$3,218.79
$3,372.74

$11,448.07

$1,045.30
$527.87
$6:6.90
$331.87
$1,246.22
$643.56
$1,307.88
$654.58

$6,374.18
$506.21
$284.31

$580.35
$580.71

$1,951.58

OREGON DEPT OF JUSTICE - CHILD SUPPORT, P.0O. BOX 14508, SALEM, OR, 97303-0420

11/18/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024

11/15/24 Payrol from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024

11/15/24

11/15/24

$23.75

$61.76

$23.75

$61.75

10-00-2128
20-00-2129
60-00-2129
70-00-2129

10-00-2129
20-00-2128
60-00-2128
70-00-2129

10-00-2124
20-00-2124
60-00-2124
70-00-2124

10-00-2120
10-00-2121
20-00-2120
20-00-2121
60-00-2120
60-00-2121
70-00-2120
70-00-2121

10-00-2122
20-00-2122
60-00-2122
70-00-2122

10-00-2128

20-00-2128

ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur
ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur
ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur
ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur

ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur
ASiFlex -PreTax Reimbur
ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur
ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur

Insurance Payable
Insurance Payable
insurance Payabie
insurance Payable

FiCA/Medicare Payabie
Federal P/R Taxes Payab
FICA/Medicare Payable
Federal P/R Taxes Payab
FICA/Medicare Payable
Federal P/R Taxes Payab
FICA/Medicare Payable
Federal P/R Taxes Payab

State P/R Taxes Payable
State P/R Taxes Payable
State P/R Taxes Payable
State P/R Taxes Payable

Oregon Department of Ju

Oregon Department of Ju

$0.00 ($137.22)
$0.00 ($61.85)
$0.00 ($168.09)
$0.00 ($134.11)
$0.00 ($137.22)
$0.00 (361.85)
$0.00 ($168.09)
$0.00 ($134.11)

$0.00  ($3,158.53)
$0.00  ($1,697.01)
$0.00  ($3,219.79)
$0.00  ($3,372.74)

$0.00  ($1,045.30)

$0.00 (8527.87)
$0.00 ($616.90)
$0.00 ($331.87)
$0.00  {$1,246.22)
$0.00 ($643.56)
$0.00  (§1,307.88)
$0.00 ($654.58)
$0.00 (3506.21)
$0.00 ($284.3%)
$0.00 (5580.35)
$0.00 ($580.71)
$0.00 ($23.75)
$0,00 (361.75)



11/6/2024 4:5%0m CITY OF IRRIGON Page 2
Council Approval Report
Aa (Councii Approval Report)
A/
[ Vendor | ‘;f\
InvoiceNumber | Date ] Description | Due Date | Invoice Amt| Approved Amt.  Account Number | Account Description | Budgeted § YTD Balance
PRSZ25- 11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/45/24 $140.12 $140.12 60-00-2128 Oregon Department of Ju $0.00 ($140.12}
PRSZ25. v 11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $11.88 $11.88 70-00-2128 Oregon Department of Ju $0.00 ($11.88}
$237.50
83 Oregon Public Employee Retirement Service, P.O. BOX 2127, PORTLAND, OR, 97208-21 27
PR925 11/15/24 Payroil from 10/16/2024 fo 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $1,691.17 $1,681.17 10-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($1,820.85)
PR925 11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $1,121.75 $1,121.75 20-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($1.171.27)
PR925 41/15f24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $2,130.89 $2,130.89 60-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 (32,299.89)
PRS25 11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $2,256.02 $2,256.02 70-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($2,582.72)
$7.199.83
23 VOYA-STATE OF OREGON, P.0. BOX 5166, BOSTON, MA, 02206
PR925 11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $129.68 $129.68 10-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($1,620.85)
PR925 11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $49.52 $49.52 20-00-2123 Retirement Payabie $0.00 {$1,171.27)
PRS25 11/15/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $169.10 $169.10 60-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($2,299.99)
PR825 11/15/24 Payrall from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/15/24 $326.70 $326.70 70-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 ($2,582.72)
$675.00
$28,387.43

Total Bills To Pay:



11/6/2024 2:17pm

CITY OF IRRIGON
Council Approval Report

Page 1

f! - (Council Approval Report)
il
E Vendor | .:f J{"’) ~
]E'lvoicel\lumber | Date 5 Descriptim}i ‘ Due Date !; Invoice Amtl Approved Amt\ Account Number i Account Description ‘r Budgeted §| YTD Balance
286 AS| FLEX ADMINISTRATION, PO BOX 8044, COLUMBIA, MO, 65205-8044
PRS23 11/08/24 Payrol from 10/15/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $1.54 $1.54 10-00-2129 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 $0.00
FR924 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $1.50 $1.50 10-00-2129 ASiFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 $0.00
PR923 11/08/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $0.17 $0.17 60-00-2129 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 $0.00
PR824 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/4/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $0.19 $0.19 60-00-2128 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 $0.00
PR923 11/08/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $0.17 $0.17 70-00-2129 ASIFiex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payrell from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $0.19 $0.19 70-00-2129 ASIFlex -PreTax Reimbur $0.00 $0.00
$3.76
596 EFTPS,,,,
PR923 11/08/24 Payroil from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $261.74 $261.74 10-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $543.72 §543.72 10-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $251.47 $251.47 10-00-2121 Federal P/R Taxes Payab $0.00 $0.00
PRSZ3 11/08/24 Payroli from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $28.66 $28.66 60-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 14/08/24 $67.96 $67.96 60-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $31.44 $31.44 60-00-2121 Federal P/R Taxes Payab $0.00 $0.00
PR923 11/08/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $28.66 $28.66 70-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 $0.00
PRS24 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $67.96 $67.96 70-00-2120 FICA/Medicare Payable $0.00 $0.00
PRS24 11/08/24 Payrofl from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $31.44 $31.44 70-00-2121 Fedsral P/R Taxes Payab $0.00 $0.00
$1,313.05
88 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, P.O. BOX 14730, SALEM, OR, 97309-0464
PR923 14/08/24 Payroil from 10/16/2024 te 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $123.97 $123.97 10-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 $0.0C
PRg24 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $297.81 $297.81 10-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR923 11/08/24 Payroli from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $13.58 $13.58 60-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroli from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 §37.24 $37.24 60-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR923 11/08/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $13.58 $13.58 70-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroil from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $37.24 $37.24 70-00-2122 State P/R Taxes Payable $0.00 $0.00
$523.42
93 Oregon Public Employee Retirement Service, P.O. BOX 2127, PORTLAND, OR, 97208-2127
PRSZ23 11/08/24 Payrolt from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $456.27 $456.27 10-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $217.96 $217.96 10-00-2123 Retirement Payabie $0.00 $0.00
PR923 11/08/24 Payrell from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $49.85 $49.95 60-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR924 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $27.25 $27.25 60-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 $0.00
PR923 11/08/24 Payroll from 10/16/2024 to 10/31/2024 11/08/24 $49.95 $49.85 70-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 $0.00
PRSz4 11/08/24 Payroll from 11/1/2024 to 11/8/2024 11/08/24 $27.25 $27.25 70-00-2123 Retirement Payable $0.00 $0.00

$828.63



CITY OF IRRIGON Page 2
Council Approval Report

11/6/2024 2:17pm

i éﬂ (Council Approval Report)
%}jﬂé
- P
| Vendor ‘ A ;
|InvoiceNurnber Date { Description" 5 Due Date [ Invoice Amt| Approved Amtl Account Number Account Description Budgeted $! YTD Balance

Total Bills To Pay: $2,668.86



11/15/2024 11:092m CITY OF IRRIGON Page 1

Council Approval Report
(f f (Council Approval Report) .
Vg f %k
} Vendor i /KV =
tnvoiceNumber | Date | Description " Due Date | Invoice Amt| Approved Amt Account Number | Account Description | Budgeted §| YTD Balance
831 24 Hour Septic LLC, 661 Newtown Rd, Walla Walla, WA, 99362
1005 11/01/24 vehicle sale- Vac Truck (2001 Sterling Jefter 11/19/24  $40,000.00 $40,000.00 11-03-6999 Capital Improvement Pla  $953,200.00 $953,200.00
truck)
$40,000.00
571 AARON PALMQUIST, 235 NE FIFTH STREET, IRRIGON, OR, 57844
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimsursement- Echo 53 miles LOC ~ 11/19/24 $33.13 $33.13 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
smail city meeting 10/24/2024
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimbursement- Bend 154 miles LOC 11/19/24 $96.25 $96.25 10-12-5255 Travel/Educaticn/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
Conference leave 10/16/2024
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimbursement- Bend 154 miles LOC  11/19/24 $96.25 $96.25 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
Conference return 10/20/2024
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimbursemeni- City of Boardman 26 11/19/24 316.25 $16.25 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
miles manager meeting 10/9/2024
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimbursemeant- POM 26 miles CDA 11/19/24 $16.25 $18.25 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.25
10/11/2024
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimbursement- Hermiston 28 miles 11/19/24 $17.50 $17.5C 10-12-5255 Trave¥Educaticn/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
LUBGWMA 10/10/2024
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimbursement- City of Boardman 26 11/19/24 $16.25 $16.25 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
miles transportation/carpoot 10/4/2024
OCTOBER 2024  10/24/24 Mileage Reimbursement- Hermiston 28 miles 11/19/24 $17.50 $17.50 10-22-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $6,000.00 $4,242.82
Municipai Judge 10/11/2024
$300.38
658 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, PO BOX 035484, SEATTLE, WA, 98124-5184
14LY-CV33-4RKH 10/21/24 three water faucet filters for library 11/19/24 $202.38 $202.38 10-02-5330 Building Maintenance $20,000.00 $13,882.38
*KHM-NVVH-1HF  10/15/24 Tools repairment for handicap butten 11/19/24 $11.98 $11.98 10-02-5330 Buiiding Maintenance $20,000.00 $13,882.38
1GWP-NRLM-K93 11/08/24 Chamber door sweep 11/19/24 $41.96 $41.96 11-02-5330 Buiiding Maintenance $24,000.00 $21,738.13
1GR3-ML7Q4NBE  11/13/24 11x high purity 300mi Butane Fuel for Torch 11/19/24 $34.99 $34.99 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
Lighters for gas torch
1MGX-CLCD-GJW 11/11/24 shop tocls- Lexivon Iren Multi-porpuse kit 40% 1 1/19/24 $15.95 $15.95 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
1LCP-TOD4.CD11 11/05/24 Public works- Plotter ink cartridge 50% 111924 $253.49 $253.49 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.0C $10,312.35
1MGX-CLCD-GJW 11/11/24 shop tools- Lexivon fron Multi-porpuse kit 30% 11/19/24 $11.98 $11.96 60-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $80,000.0C $60,448.30
1LCP-TOD4-CD11  11/05/24 Public works- Plotter ink cartridge 50% 11/19/24 $253.49 $253.49 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
1MGX-CLCD-GJW 11/11/24 shop tools- Lexiven [ron Multi-porpuse kit 30% 11/19/24 $11.96 $11.96 70-02-5465 Supplies/Toels/Other Re $60,000.00 $47,138.14
. $838.16
810 ELUE MOUNTAIN NETWORKS LLC, PO BOX 35142 LB 1251, SEATTLE, WA, 98124-5142
158088 12/01/24 Monthly City Hall phone services 12/1/2024 to  11/19/24 $102.08 $102.06 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Teiephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
12/31/2024 50%
158088 12/01/24 WMonthly City Hall phone services 12/1/2024to 11/19/24 $51.03 $51.03 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon  $17,000.00 $10,312.35
12/31/2024 25%
158088 12/04/24 Monthly City Hali phone services 12/1/2024 10 11/18/24 $51.03 $51.03 70-02-5240 Office Suppiies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
12/31/2024 25%

$204.12



11/15/2024 11:092m CITY OF IRRIGON Page 2

; Councif Approval Report
ﬂ @ (Council Approval Report)
! Vendor | ,f';‘»x L #-\
InvoiceMumber : Date | Desé?iption \ Due Date | Invoice Ami\ Approved Amt] Account Number Account Description ‘ Budgeted—$rYTD Balance
193 CARPENTER DRILLING, 11 SOUTH GOOSE GAP ROAD, BENTON CITY, WA, 99320
45894 10/21/24 WELL ¢leaning on WELL#4 11/19/24  529,400.00 $29,400.00 62-02-5667 Emergency Repairs $50,000.00 $20,600.00
$29,400.00
259 DEVIN OIL COMPANY, P.O. BOX 105, HERMISTON, OR, 97838
CL79189 10/15/24 Fuel 35% Fusi from 10/01/2024 to 10/15/2024  11/19/24 $115.56 $115.56 20-02-5470 Fuel/QilVehicle Repair &  $25,000.00 $20,556.85
CL79434 10/31/24 Fuel fram 10/15/2024 to 10/31/2024 35% 11/19/24 $293.12 $293.12 20-02-5470 Fuel/Qil’Vehicle Repair &  $25,000.00 $20,556.95
CL79198 10/15/24 Fuel 35% Fuel from 10/01/2024 to 10/15/2024  11/19/24 $115.56 $115.56 60-02-5470 Fue¥OilfVehicle Repair &  $21,000.00 $17,730.30
CL79434 10/31/24 Fuel from 1041672024 to 10/31/2024 35% 14/19/124 $293.12 $293.12 60-02-5470 Fuel/QilVehicle Repair &  $21,000.00 $17,730.30
CL79199 10/45/24 Fuel 30% Fuel from 10/01/2024 to 10/15/2024  11/19/24 $99.06 $98.06 70-02-5470 Fuel/Qil/Vehicle Repair &  $30,000.00 $27,183.97
CL79434 10/31/24 Fuel from 10/15/2024 to 10/31/2024 30% 11/M18/24 $251.25 §251.25 70-02-5470 Fuel/OifVehicle Repair &  $30,000.00 $27,183.97
$1,167.67
578 EDGE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES, 1620 5 WALNUT ST., BURLINGTORN, Wa, 98233
24-28758 10/15/24 Monthly WWTP testing- influent & Effluent - 5 11/19/24 $846.00 $846.00 70-02-5461 Testing $23,000,00 $16,739.65
day BOD, TSS, TP, Ammonia, Alkalinity, TKN,
Nitrate, Nitzite. And GV DC Well- Coliforms
$846.00
38 EO MEDIA GROUF, PO BOX 5020, BEND, OR, 97708
456557 10/22/24 EQ-13499 East Oregonian, 11/18/24 $693.00 $693.00 12-03-5264 Irrigon Improvements $3,978,200.00 $3,299,364.72
eastoregonian.com, and hermistonherald.com
invitation to bid 10/30/2024 Irrigon food truck
pod
$693.00
128 GRAINGER, INC., DEPT.835484023, PO BOX 419267, KANSAS CITY, MO, 64141-6267
8298738403 10/30/24 Sewer- fish tape for locating sewer pipes 11/19/24 $109.51 $108.51 70-02-5465 Suppiies/Tools/Other Re $60,000.00 $47,138.14
9301914421 11/01/24 fish tape 11/19/24 ($109.51} ($109.51) 70-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Qther Re $60,000.00 $47,138.14
$0.00
48 H.D. FOWLER, CO., PD BOX 84388, SEATTLE, WA, 28124-5668
i6853639 10/16/24 Water- brass paris for water setters 11/18/24 $599.45 $599.45 60-02-5465 Supplies/Teols/Other Re $80,000.00 $60,448.30
$599.45
592 HERMISTON AUTO PARTS, 200 S 1st PLACE UNIT 2, HERMISTON, OR, 97838
g77143 11/12/24 Vehicle Maintenance Rainx weather wiper 11/19/24 $13.85 $13.85 20-02-5470 Fuel/Oil/Vehicle Repair & $25,000.00 $20,556.85
blades for Jason's truck 30%
977143 11/12/24 Vehicie Maintenance Rainx weather wiper 11/19/24 $13.85 $13.85 60-02-5470 Fuel/QilVehicle Repair &  $21,000.00 $17.730.30
blades for Jasen's truck 35%
977143 11/12/24 Vehicle Maintenance Rainx weather wiper 11/19/24 $11.88 $11.88 70-02-5470 Fuel/Qil/Vehicle Repair &  $30,000.00 §27,183.97
blades for Jason's truck 35%
$39.58
147 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES, PO BOX 78047, PHOENIX, AZ, 35062-8047

7048344 10/16/24 CBU- FOUR 2X8-10FT & SEVEN 2X6-8FT 11/19/24 $110.83 $110.83 12-02-52G4 Irrigon Improvements $600,000.00 $539,216.75



14/15/2026 11:08am CITY OF IRRIGON Page 3

Council Approval Report
(Council Approval Report) /

[ Vendor | A A‘%

linvoiceNumber | Date | Descripticn ¢ | Due Date | Invoice Amt, Approved Ami " Account Number | Account Description | Budgeted $| YTD Balance
0516910 11/12/24 Shop supplies: Oatey Fiux/Safe Flo Solder Kit ~ 11/19/24 $10.83 $10.83 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
35%
4515829 10/29/24 trash bags for city clean up 11/49/24 $74.91 $74.91 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
0516910 14/12/24 Shop supplies: Oatey Flux/Safe Flo Solder Kit 11/19/24 $10.83 $10.83 60-02-5465 Supplies/Tocls/Other Re $80,000.00 $60,448.20
35%
0516910 11/12/24 Shop supplies: Oatey Flux/Safe Flo Soider Ki{ 11/19/24 $9.28 $9.28 70-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $60,000.00 $47.138.14
30%
$216.68
649 INTERNATIONAL CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, PO BOX 79403, BALTIMCRE, NID, 21279-0403
391750 2025 10/16/24 ICMA Membership Renewal for period January 11419124 $556.65 $556.65 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
1,2025 tc December 31, 2025 - Palmguist
$556.65
299 IRRIGON SHELL, PO BOX 105, HERMISTON, OR, $7838
3386 11/01/24 propane for event center 11/19/24 $21.24 $21.24 10-32-5330 Park Restrooms,Plaza & $6,000.00 $5,870.99
3487 11/07/24 propane for event center 11/19/24 $21.24 $21.24 10-32-5330 Parlk Restrooms,Plaza & $6,000.0C $5,870.92
$42.48
683 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS, P.O. BOX 271967, PITTSBURG, PA, 15250-7987
40666479 10/12/24 Security Services for Shop from 11/01/2024 to 11/19/24 $46.90 $46.90 20-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $5,000.00 $3,795.01
11/30/2024 34%
40666479 10/12/24 Security Services for Shop from 11/01/2024 to 11/19/24 $45.52 $45.52 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.C0 $10,312.35
11/30/2024 33%
40666478 10/12/24 Security Services for Shop from 11/01/2024 to  11/19/24 $45.51 $45.51 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
11/30/2024 33%
$137.93
536 J-U-B ENGINEERS, INC, 3611 S. ZINTEL WAY, KENNEWICK, WA, 99337
178607 11/07/24 Trrigon- § First st & Wyoming Ave sidewalk 11/19/24 $888.75 $888.75 12-03-5264 lrrigon Improvements $3,978,200.00 $3,289,364.72
improvements
$888.75
62 K.LE. SUPFLY CORPORATION, 113 E. COLUMBIA DRIVE, KENNEWICK, WA, 99336-3786
2107448 10/16/24 WATER- cement: biue pint & hot'r cold 11/18/24 $84.38 $84.38 60-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $80,000.00 $60,448.30
$84.36
65 LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES, 1201 COURT ST. NE, SUITE 200, SALEM, OR, 97301
13343 11/07/24 Job Pasting City Clerk 11/19/24 $25.00 $25.00 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
$25.00
798 MICHELLE PATTON, PO BOX 116, IRRIGON, OR, 97844
2024 LOC Confere 10/19/24 Mileage reimbursement for LOC Canference- 11/19/24 $270.68 $270.68 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
Mayar Patton from 10/16/2024 to 10/19/2024
404 miles

$270.68



11/15/2024 11:092m CITY OF IRRIGON Page 4

Council Approval Report
ﬂ N (Councii Approval Report)
| Vendor | I% M%?Z_\
a[n\roicei‘uh.lmber } Date 1 Description jf ﬁue Dateﬂ,—lnvoice Amt[ Approved AH Account Number ' Account Description | Budgeted $i YTD Balance
295 MOON SECURITY, PO DRAWER B, PASCO, WA, 99302
1254100 09/01/24 500 NE Main Burgerly & Fire Monitoring 40% 11/19/24 $60.81 $60.81 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
1253471 08/05/24 500 NE RMain M2M fire celt 40% 11/19/24 $12.45 $12.45 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,3208.50
1253472 08/05/24 500 NE Main alarm cell 40% 11/19/24 $7.65 $7.66 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
1253728 08/12/24 500 NE Main Fire cell communicator 40% 11/18/24 $418.73 $418.73 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
1253729 08/12/24 500 NE Main instali Security cell communicator  11/19/24 $118.00 $118.00 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
40%
1258219 10/01/24 500 NE Main basic menitoring and basic fire 11/19/24 $60.99 $60.99 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
monitoring 40%
1262376 11/01/24 500 NE Main basic plus monitoring and basic 11/19/24 $60.77 $60.77 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,328.50
fire monitoring 40%
1265250 10/22/24 Security System instaliation at shop final 11/18/24 $1,336.28 $1,336.28 20-02-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $6,000.00 $3,456.74
payment
1265257 11/14/24 Security monitoring at city shop 10/18/24 - 11/19/24 $97.39 $97.39 20-02-5420 Contract Services $8,000.00 $5,951.61
14/30/24
1254100 09/01/24 500 ME Main Burgerly & Fire Monitoring 30% 11/19/24 $45.56 $45.56 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.35
1253471 08/05/24 500 NE Main M2 fire celi 30% 11/19/24 $9.34 $9.34 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.35
1253472 08/05/24 500 NE Main alarm celt 30% 11/19/24 $5.74 $5.74 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.35
1253728 08/12/24 500 ME Main Fire ceil communicater 30% 11/18/24 $314.05 $314.05 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephan $17,000.00 $10,312.35
1253729 08/12/24 500 NE Main install Security cell communicator  11/19/24 $88.50 $88.50 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.35
30%
1258219 10/01/24 500 NE Main basic monitoring and basic fire 11/16/24 $45.47 $45.47 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.3%
monitoring 30%
12623756 11/01/24 500 NE Main basic plus monitoring and basic 11/19/24 $45.58 $45.58 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.25
fire monitoring 30%
1254100 09/01/24 500 NE Main Burgerly & Fire Monitoring 30% 11/18/24 $45.56 $45.56 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
1253471 08/05/24 500 NE Main M2W fire cell 30% 11/19/24 $9.34 $9.34 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
1253472 08/05/24 500 NE Main alarm cell 30% 11/19/24 $5.74 $5.74 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
1253728 08/12/24 500 NE Main Fire cell communicator 30% 11/18/24 $314.05 $314.05 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Tetephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
1253729 08/12/24 500 NE Main install Security cell communicator  11/19/24 $88.50 $88.50 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
30%
4258219 10/01/24 500 NE Main basic monitoring and basic fire 11/19/24 $45.47 $45.47 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
monitoring 30%
1262376 11/04/24 500 NE Main basic plus monitering and basic 11/119/24 345 58 $45.58 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
fire menitoring 30%
1265254 10/22/24 Security System Installation at VWastewatsr 11/19/24 $1,486.79 $1,486.79 70-02-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $15,000.00 $9,148.22
Treatment Plant final payment
1265156 10/24/24 Recurring security services for Waste \Water 11/19/24 $101.81 $101.8% 70-02-5420 Contract Services $10,000.00 $11,478.69
Treatment Plant 10/16/2024 - 11/30/2024
$4,870.16
72 MORROW COUNTY CLERK, P.O. BOX 338, HEPPNER, OR, 97836
November 2024 11/19/24 Filing fees for Ordinance 263-24 Vacation of 11119/24 $51.00 $91.00 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35

SE Thomas Street



11/15/2024 11:09am CITY OF IRRIGON Page 5

Councii Approval Report
p Q (Council Approval Report)
: Vendor | r,{‘ =
|InvoiceNumber g Date ‘ Description ,f | Due Date | Invoice Amt! Approved Amt| Account Number | Account Description \ Budgsted $\_YTD Balance
November 2024 14/19/24 Filing fees for Stokes Senior Genter for 11/19/24 $53.00 $53.00 12-03-5661 Water Infrastructure $852,500.00 $825,778.83
$B1530 Infrastructure Project
November 2024 11/19/24 Filing fees for Burres for SB1530 Infrastructure  11/18/24 $53.00 $53.00 12-03-5661 Water Infrastructure $852,500.00 $825,778.83
Project
November 2024 11/19/24 Filing fees for Stokes Senior Center for 11/19/24 $53.00 $53.00 12-03-5679 Sewer Infrastructure $852,500.00 $749,879.23
SB1530 Infrastructure Project
November 2024 11/19/24 Filing fees for Burres for SB1530 Infrastructure  11/19/24 $53.00 $53.00 12-03-5679 Sewer Infrastructure $852,500.00 5749,879.23
Project
$303.00
519 MORROW COUNTY COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS, FO BOX 120, IRRIGON, OR, 97844
OCTOBER 2024  10/31/24 Community service work crew services- 11/19/24 $300.00 $300.00 10-32-5420 Contract Services $9,000.00 $5,870.00
10/31/2024 city raking pine needles
OCTORER 2024  10/31/24 Community service work crew services- 11/19/24 $300.C0 $300.00 10-32-5420 Coniract Services $9,000.00 $5,870.00
10/29/2024 city hall raking leaves
$600.00
684 MORROW COUNTY, PO BOX 788, HEPPNER, OR, 97836
ORS 153.650(4) O 10/31/24 Portion of citation payments per ORS 11/19/24 $96.00 $96.00 10-22-52861 State & County Portion of ~ $27,300.00 $24,954 .50
153.650{4)
ORS153.650(3)(b) 10/31/24 Portion of citation payments per ORS 11/19/24 $392.00 $399.00 10-22-5261 State & County Portion of ~ $27,300.00 $24,954.50
153.650(3)(b}
$495.00

NAVA, LUCINO, 1387 SE RIVERVIEW AVE, IRRIGON, OR, 97844
Facility Deposit 11/ 11/12/24 Facility Use Deposit Refund after plaza area 11/19/24 $200.00 $200.00 10-00-2120 Short term liability $0.00 ($800.00)
use on 11/09/2024 - Nava

$200.00

NEW DREAM LLC, C/O CATALINA VILLA MERAZ, 3005 RD 84, PASCO, WA, 28301

10-6081 Refund 10/18/24 Utility Billing Refund frorn 10-6081; 590 A NE 11/18/24 $84.79 384.78 80-00-2118 Customer Utility Deposits $0.00  (§73,728.46)
Oregon Ave. - New Dream, LLC

$84.79
80 NORCO, INC, PO BOX 35444, SEATTLE, WA, 98124-5144
0042028485 10/31/24 cyiinder rent from 10/31/2024 20 % 11/19/24 $6.17 $6.17 20-02-5465 Supplies/Toals/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
0042028495 50/31/24 cylinder rent from 10/31/2024 40% 11/19/24 $10.40 $10.40 60-02-5465 Supplies/Teols/Qther Re $80,000.00 $60,448.30
0042028485 10/31/24 cylinder rent from 10/31/2024 40% 11/19/24 $10.40 $10.40 70-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $60,000.00 $47,138.14
$26.97
85 OMNE CALL CONCEPTS, 7223 PARKWAY DRIVE, STE 210, HANOVER, MD, 21076
4100388 10/31/24 Oregon Utility Notification Center for October 11/18/24 $9.68 $9.68 60-02-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $10,000.00 $8,796.13
2024 13 tickets 50%
4100389 10/31/24 Qregon Utility Motification Center for October 11/18/24 $9.69 $9.69 70-02-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $15,000.00 $9,148.22
2024 13 tickets 50%
$49.37

88 OREGON DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, P.O. BOX 14730, SALER, OR, 87309-0464



11/15/2624 11:092m CITY OF IRRIGON Page 6
Council Approval Report

s
-]

: o (Councii Approval Repori)

Vendor ,W —
!lnvoiceNumber " Date ‘ Descriptionf/ i Due Date \ Invoice AE Approved Amt| Account Number | Account Description Budgeted $‘ TD Balance
ORS153.633 Octo  10/31/24 Portion of citation payments per ORS 153.633  11/19/24 $66.00 $66.00 10-22-5261 State & County Portion of ~ $27,300.00 $24,954.50

$66.00 '
35 OREGON DEQ, 700 NE MULTNOMAH ST., STE 600, PORTLAND, OR, 97232
SB1530 11/42124 Technical review on Moily St and Columbia 11/19/24 $502.00 $502.00 12-03-5661 Water Infrastructure $852,500.00  $825,778.83
Lane Utility improvements project 50%
SB1530 14/12/24 Technical review on Melly St and Columbia 14/19/24 $502.00 $502.00 12-03-5679 Sewer Infrastructure $852,500.00 $748,878.23
Lane Utility improvernents project 50%
$1,004.00
665 OREGON DRIVER AND MOTOR VEHICLE SERVICES, 1905 LANA AVE NE, SALEM, OR, 97314-2250
0060759435 10/31/24 record inguiries, DMV2U preliminary an 11/19/24 $3.75 $3.75 10-22-5420 Contract Services $9,000.00 $8,631.00
detailed search fee
$3.75
0 OREGON HEALTH AUTHORITY, P.O. BOX 14280, PORTLAND, OR, 97293
2025 Cross Conne  10/31/24 2025 Cross Connection Annual Fee 11/18/24 $75.00 $75.00 60-02-5255 “Travel/Education/Dues/S $10,000.00 $8,796.13
2025-2026 GALE  10/23/24 2025-2025 Renewal of Drinking Water 1111924 $140.00 $140.00 60-02-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $10,000.00 $8,796.13
Operator Certification- Gale
$215.00
92 OXARC, INC, P.O. BOX 2605, SPOKANE, WA, 99220-2805
0032197686 10/21/24 CHLCL150 Chiorine cylinder on10/29/2024 11/19/24 $1,036.46 $1,036.46 60-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $80,000.00 $60,448.30
$1,036.46
782 PATRIOT BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE, 33356 £, PUNKIN CENTER RD., HERMISTON, OR, 978338
5301 10/25/24 Janitorial Services for October 2024- City Hall 11/19/24 $360.00 $360.00 10-02-5330 Building Maintenance $20,000.00 $13,882.28
5301 10/25/24 Janitorial Services for October 2024- Event 11/19/24 $97.50 $87.50 10-32-5420 Contract Services $9,000.00 $5,870.00
Plaza
5301 10/25/24 Janitorial Services for October 2024- City Park  11/19/24 $260.00 $260.C0 10-32-5420 Contract Services $9,000.00 $5,870.00
$717.50
100 QUILL CORPORATION, P.O. BOX 37600, PHILADELPHIA, PA, 12101-9600
41221490 10/22/24 two 2ply towel napkins 11/18/24 $67.98 $67.98 10-02-5330 Building Maintenance $20,000.00 $13,882.28
41221490 10/23/24 three pack stick notes 40% 11/19/24 $4.78 $4.78 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephen $20,000.00 $13,328.50
41052724 10/14/24 two Miss Vickies kettle mix 30ct 11/19/24 $107.98 $107.98 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
41221490 10/23/24 one 300z coffee canister 11/19/24 $18.88 518.88 10-12-5255 Trave/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
41221490 10/23/24 two 50ct french vaniila coffeemate 11/19/24 $16.04 $16.04 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 %$18,628.35
41221490 10/23/24 three pack stick notes 30% 14/19/24 $3.58 $3.58 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.35
41221430 10/23/24 three pack stick notes 30% 11/19/24 $3.58 $3.58 70-02-5240 Office Suppiies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
$222.82
666 R&R SPORTS TROPHIES, 256 E. HURLBURT AVE, SUITE 111, HERMISTON, OR, 97538
4794 11/1224 Irrigon Meto Winner 2024 Mikah Moore - plagque 11/19/24 $16.50 $16.50 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35

4794 11/42/24 City of lrrigon name piates- Tom Reberts Plate 11/19/24 $12.00 $12.00 10-12-5255 Travel/Educaticn/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35



11/15/2024 11:08am

B
| Vendor

invoiceNumber | Date |

732 RICOH USA, INC, P.O. BOX 34001-0850, PASADENA, CA, 941110-085

5070351592 10/24/24 Office copier service contract 09/24/2024 to 11719724
10/23/2024 50%

5070351592 10/24/24 Office copier service contract 09/24/2024 to 11/19/24
10/23/2024 26%

5070351592 10/24/24 Office copier service contract 09/24/2024 to 11/19/24
10/23/2024 25%

745 ROB'S SPEEDY DELIVERY, INC, 824143 LOWER PERRY LOOP, LA GRANDE, OR, 37850

8922 10/31/24 Darrell Gale- WWTP shipping 1 Edge 1141924
Analytical in Wilsonvilie, OR on 10/02/2024

107 SANITARY DISPOSAL, P.O. 20X 316, HERMISTON, OR, 27838

OCTOBER 2024  10/20/24 solid waste disposal services from 09/21/2024 11719724
o 10/20/2024 extra pick up charges

OCTOBER 2024  10/20/24 solid waste disposal services from 09/21/2024  11/19/24
to 10/20/2024 recurring services

OCTOBER 2024  10/20/24 solid waste disposal services from 09/21/2024  11/19/24
to 10/20/2024 dropboxes services

111 SHELCOQ ELECTRIC, INC, P.O. ROX 25, HERMISTON, OR, 97838

75362 10/04/24 lost power to Sign and Parking Lot lights, 11/19/24
Blown fuse & replaced it to fix power to both.

766 SPOT ON SEPTIC LLC, 3412 HWY 30, LA GRANDE, OR, 97850-5380
122617 11/04/24 ADA portable restroom services 11/4/2024 to 11/19/24
12/1/2024 at 600 NE Main st

751 THOWMAS J. CREASING, 1165 S, fist STREET, HERMISTON, OR, 97838

OCTOBER2024 10/31/24 email with court re:pending matters 0.5 hours 11/19/724
10/23/24

QCTOBER2024 10/31/24 review new word document license 11/19/24
reinstatement form 0.75 hors 10/28/24

OCTOBER2024 10/31/24 email with court re:defendant with insurance 11/19/24
issues 0.5 hours 10/24/24

OCTOBER2024 10/34/24 email with city, revise and return letter for CJIS 11/19/24
& LEDS 10/1/2024 0.75hrs

OCTOBER2024 10/31/24 Court day hearing, orders and training 11/19/24
10/8/2024 1.5 hrs

OCTOBER2024 10/31/24 emaii with coutrt re:late appearing defendant 11/19/24

Description fi

0.5hrs 10/18/2024

CITY OF IRRIGON
Councif Approval Report

(Council Approval Report)

| Due Date ; Invoice Amt)

$22.94
$11.47

$11.46

$101.70

$568.54
$14,8156.68

$1,629.54

$138.30

$250.00

$45.00
$67.50
$45.00
$67.50
$135.00

$45.00

o5

R ————

$28.50

$22.94
$11.47

$11.46

e ———

$45.87

$101.70

e

$101.70

$568.54
$14,816.68

$1,629.54

e ————

$17,014.76

$139.30

— e ——

$139.20

$250.00

— e —

$250.00

$45.00
$67.50
$45.00
$67.50
$135.00

$45.00

Approved Amt,

10-12-5240

§0-02-5240

70-02-5240

70-02-5461

10-12-5468

10-12-5469

10-12-5469

10-02-5330

10-32-5330

10-22-5420

10.22-5420

10-22-5420

10-22-5420

- 10-22-5420

10-22-5420

Account Number

Office Supplies/Teiephon
Office Supplies/Telephon

Office Supplies/Telephon

Testing

Garbage Service YWholes
Garbage Service Wholes

Garbage Service Wholes

Building Maintenance

Park Restrooms,Plaza &

Contract Services

Contract Services

Contract Services

Contract Services

Contract Services

Contract Services

Account Description

$20,000.00
$17,000.00

$18,000.00

$23,000.C0

$220,000.00
$220,000.00

$220,000.00

$20,000.00

$5,000.00

$9,000.00
$9,000.00
$9,000.00
$9,000.00
$9,000.00

$9,000.00

Page 7

Budgeted $, YTD Balance

$13,329.50
$10,312.35

$10,853.24

$16,738.65

$151,494.87
$151,494.87

$151,494.87

$13,882.38

$5,870.99

$8,631.00
$8,621.00
$8,631.00
$8,631.00
$8,5631.00

$8,5631.00



11/15/2024 17:0%am

CITY OF IRRIGON

Councif Approval Report

/ (Council Approval Report)

[

* Account Number —T Account Description 5

Page 8

Vendor i
[invoiceNumber i Date ' Description Due Date !‘ Invoice Amt‘ Approved Amt‘i
QOCTOBER2024 10/31/24 email with court, draft motions{and orders 11/19/24 $90.00 $90.00 10-22-5420
10/11/2024 1 hour
$495.00
685 TG SERVICES, 3216 E. PORTLAND AVENUE, TACOMA, WA, 28404
0052545-IN 10/31/24 WELL #3 & #4 annual maintence 2024 11419724 $4,793.29 $4,793.29 60-02-5465
0052570-iN 11/04/24 annual pm on chlorine gas systems 11/19/24 $961.50 $961.50 80-02-5465
$5,754.79
546 TOWN WEE DESIGN, LLC, 1360 REGENT ST. #2355, MADISON, W1, 53715
8366 11/01/24 MUNI- annual hosting & maintenance and 11/19/24 $823.00 $823.00 10-12-5610
annual domain name fee 11/1/2024 to
10/31/2025
$823.00
764 TRISTA SEASTONE, 165 SW UTAH AVENUE, IRRIGON, OR, 97844
OACA 2024 10/16/24 Mileage reimbursement for 283 miles toffrom 11/19/24 $189.61 $189.61 10-22-5255
Eugene, OR OACA cenference- Seastone
10/12/2024 to 10/16/2024
$189.61
120 URAATILLA ELECTRIC COOF ASSOCIATION, P.0. BOX 1148, HERMISTON, OR, 97838
QOCTOBER2024 11/01/24 Eleciricity Servicas from 10/1/2024 to 11/1/2024 1171924 $277.07 $277.07 10-12-5256
OCTOBERZ2024 11/01/24 Electricity Services from 10/1/2024 to 11/1/2024 11/19/24 $2,358.02 $2,358.02 20-02-5256
OCTOBER2024 14/01/24 Electricity Services from 10/1/2024 to 14/1/2024 11/19/24 $1.610.04 $1,610.04 60-02-5256
OCTOBERZ2024 11/01/24 Electricity Services from 10/1/2024 fo 1 1/1/2024 11/19/24 $1,731.31 $1,731.31 70-02-5256
$5,976.44
599 UNMPQUA RESEARCH COMPANY, RO BOX 608, MYRTLE CREEK, OR, 87457
T014592 10/10/24 water testing- drinking water SRC-BA, SRC-BB  11/19/24 $112.00 $112.00 60-02-5461
T014879 10725/24 drinking water testing coliforms by 92238 at 11/18/24 $35.00 $35.00 60-02-5461
NE 14th & Main Ave Tie in
T015051 19/06/24 drinking water testing coliforms by 9223B at 11/18/24 $84.00 $84.00 60-02-5461
385 NE 10th & 190 SE Sth st
$231.00
719 vADIM MUNICIPAL SOFTWARE INC., 12709 COLLECTION CENTER DRIVE, CHICAGO, IL, 50693
422217 10/07/24 ePrint postcard bill no. 1735,1736, 1737, 1741 11/19/24 $17.84 $17.84 10-12-5240
5%
425172 11/14/24 UST! Asyst Municipai Court License and 11/19/24 $1,027.00 $1,027.00 10-22-5240
Master Name {ndex License Fee
422217 40/07/24 ePrint postcard bill no. 1735,1736, 1737,1741 11718724 $17.84 $17.84 20-02-5240
5%
422217 10/07/24 ePrint postcard bill no. 1735,1736, 1737, 1741 1119724 $160.53 $160.53 60-02-5240
45%
4222457 10/07/24 ePrint postcard bill no. 1735,1736, 1737, 1741 11118724 $160.53 $160.53 70-02-5240

45%

Contract Services

Supplies/Tools/Other Re
Supplies/Toois/Other Re

Office Equipment & Soft

Travel/Education/Dues/S

Flectrical Services
Elecirical Services
Electrical Services
Electrical Services

Testing
Testing

Testing

Office Supplies/Telephon
Office Supplies/Telephon
Office Supplies/Telephon
Office Suppiies/Telephon

Office Supplies/Teiephen

Budgeted §| YTD Balance

$9,000.00 $8,631.00
$80,000.00 $60,448.30
$80,000.00 $60,448.30
$1,000.00 $177.00
$5,000.00 $4,242.82
$6,000.00 $5,749.13
$31,000.00 $24.013.26
$23,000.00 $16,120.23
$23,000.00 $17,764.13
$5,000.00 $2,965.08
$5,000.00 $2,965.08
$5,000.00 $2,965.08
$20,000.00 $13,329.50
$2,000.00 $973.00
$5,000.00 $3,795.01
$17,000.00 $10,312.35
$18,000.00 $10,853.24



CITY OF IRRIGON Page 8
Council Approval Report

71/15/2024 11:0%am

‘4 : (Council Approval Report)
)
: Vendor SRS
InvoiceNumber Date | Description i | Due Date \ Invoice Amt\ Approved Amt| Account Number Account Description i Budgeted $| YTD Balance
$1,383.74
660 VERIZON WIRELESS, PO BOX 660108, DALLAS, TX, 75266-0108
9977350489 10/27/24 wireless services- ACH 11/16/2024 for 1H19/24 $120.43 $120.43 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
cellphones from 8/28/2024 to 10/27/2024
9977350499 10/27/24 wireless services- ACH 11/16/2024 for 11/19/24 $79.80 $79.80 20-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephen ~$5,000.00 $3,795.01
celiphones from 9/28/2024 to 10/27/2024
9877350489 10/27/24 wireless services- ACH 11/16/2024 for 11/19/24 $98.81 $38.81 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon  $17,000.00 $10,312.35
celiphones from 8/28/2024 to 10/27/2024
9977350499 10/27/24 wireless services- ACH 11/16/2024 for 11/19/24 $38.80 $58.80 70-02-5240 Office Suppiies/Telephon  $18,00C.00 $10,853.24
cellphones from 9/28/2024 to 10/27/2024
$397.84
816 VESTIS GROUWUR, INC., P 0 BOX 101175, PASADENA, CA, 91188-172
5291568207 10/17/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 11/19/24 $3.79 $3.79 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
5291572711 10/24/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & eic 11/19/24 $3.79 $3.78 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
5291577189 10/31/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 11/19/24 $3.79 $3.79 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
5291581724 11/07/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 11/19/24 $3.79 $3.78 20-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $17,200.00 $11,250.07
5291568207 10/17/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 1119724 $34.07 $34.07 50-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $80,800.00 $60,448.30
5291572711 10/24/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 11/19/24 $34.07 $34.07 60-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re %80,000.00 $60,448.30
5291577189 10/31/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 11/19/24 $34.07 . 83407 60-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $80,000.00 $60,448.30
5291581724 11/07/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & eic 11/19/24 $34.07 $34.07 60-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $80,000.00 $60,448.30
5291568207 10/17/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 11/18/24 $37.84 $37.84 70-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $60,000.00 $47,138.14
5291572711 10/24/24 UnHorms, floor mais, mops, rags & etc 11/19/24 $37.84 $37.84 70-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $60,000.00 %47,138.14
5291577189 10/31/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & efc 11/19/24 $37.84 $37.84 70-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $60,000.00 $47,138.14
5281581724 11/07/24 Uniforms, floor mats, mops, rags & etc 11/19/24 $37.84 $37.84 70-02-5465 Supplies/Tools/Other Re $60,000.00 547,138.14
$302.80
127 VISA, P.C. BOX 30131, TAMPA, FL, 33630-3131
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 {100) 1st class stamps for accounts payable 11/19/24 $29.20 $29.20 10-12-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,328.50
40%
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 {200) Postcard stamps for utifity billing 40% 11/18/24 $44.80 $44.80 16-12-524C QOffice Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,328.50
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 Google Workspace for 21 users 09/01/24- 11/119/24 $100.78 $100.79 10-12-524C Office Supplies/Telephon $20,000.00 $13,329.50
08/30/24 40%
1457 October 2024 10/31/24 Items for hosting city, county, Port of Morrow 11/19/24 $113.0C $113.00 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
mig
1457 October 2024 10/31/24 Working lunch with Judge Creasing regarding  11/19/24 $41.78 $41.78 10-12-5285 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.0C $18,628.35
LEDS, warrants, cite/release, IPD & ARS
1457 October 2024 10/31/24 Lodging for Mayor while attending OMA 11/15/24 $422.97 $422 .57 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.00 $18,628.35
Conference in Bend
6678 QOctober 2024 10/31/24 Halloween candy for the fron desk : 4 bags of 11/19/24 $40.85 $40.95 10-12-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $26,000.C0 $18,628.35
mixed candies
6660 October 2024 10/31/24 Lodging expense while out of town for OACA 11/19/24 $606.81 3606.81 10-22-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $6,000.C0 $4,242.82
Conference in Eugene OR
6660 October 2024 10/31/24 Meal expense while out of town for OACA 11/19/24 $99.35 $99.35 10-22-5255 Travel/Education/Dues/S $6,000.00 $4,242.82

Conference in Eugene GR



11/15/2024 11:092m CITY OF IRRIGON

Councif Approval Report
(Council Approval Report)

Page 10

[ Vendor | 4
invoiceNumber | Date | Description " Due Date | Invoice Amt| Approved Ami] Account Number | Account Description Budgeted $| YTD Balance
6680 October 2024 10/31/24 OACA Conference registrations - Seastone 11/19/24 $308.85 $308.85 10-22-5265 Travel/Education/Dues/S $6,000.00 $4,242.82
1457 November 20 11/10/24 City Motto winner Sweatshirt with new Chy 11/19/24 $42.10 542.1C 12-02-5284 Irrigon Improvements $600,000.00  $538,2186.75
Motto
1457 November 20 11/10/24 Replacement phone after stolen Samsung 11/19/24 $222.25 $222.25 20-02-5240 Office Suppiies/Telephon $5,000.00 $3,795.01
xCovers Pro 35%
1457 Novermnber 20 11/10/24 Replacement phone after stolen Samsung 11/18/24 $222.25 $222.25 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.C0 $10,312.35
xCovers Proc 35%
4832 Qctober 2024 10/31/24 Google Workspace for 21 users 09/01/24- 11/19/24 $75.6C $75.60 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.C0 $10,312.35
09/30/24 30%
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 (100) 1st class stamps for accounts payable 11/19/24 $21.90 $21.90 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon $17,000.00 $10,312.35
30%
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 (200) Postcard stamps for utility billing 30% 11/19/24 $33.80 $33.60 60-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon  $17,000.00 $10,312.35
1457 November 20 11/10/24 Replacement ghone after stolen Samsung 11/18/24 $190.49 $180.49 70-02-524C Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 £10,853.24
xCoverd Pro 30%
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 Googie Workspace for 21 users 09/01/24- 11/19/24 $75.60 $75.60 70-02-524C Office Supplies/Telephon $18,000.00 $10,853.24
09/30/24 30%
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 (100) 1st class stamps for accounts payabie 11/19/24 $21.90 $21.90 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon  $18,000.00 $10,853.24
30%
4832 October 2024 10/31/24 {200) Postcard stamps for utility billing 30% 11/19/24 $33.60 $33.80 70-02-5240 Office Supplies/Telephon  $18,000.00 $10,853.24
$2,747.79
680 WAMBEKE WINDOW WASHING, 90 8. TOWNSEND RD, HERMISTON, OR, 97836
11068 11/05/24 City Hall window wash outside of lobby 11/19/24 $345.00 $345.00 10-02-5330 Building Maintenance $20,000.00 $13,882.38
$345.00
130 WESLEY WISE EXCAVATION, P.O. BOX 710, IRRIGON, OR, 97844
822 10/30/24 Sewer- sewer repairs to tank and effluent line 11/18/24 $1,870.00 $1,870.00 70-02-5420 Contract Services $10,000.00 $11,478.69
at 420 S First 5t (Olga)
$4,870.00
WUESTHOFF EXCAVATION, PO BOX 228, CHEWELAH, WA, 92102
153306795 11/08/24 Hydrant Meter Deposit remaining after invoice 11/19/24 $742.30 $742.30 60-00-2180 Misc, Payable $0.00 {$2,057.70)
AR-000042520
$742.30
ZAMUDIO, MARISOL, 1270 SE THIRTEENTH PLACE, IRRIGON, OR, 87844
85481 10/21/24 Facility use deposit refund after piaza area use  11/19/24 $200.00 $200.00 10-00-2190 Short term liability $0.00 ($800.00)
on 10/19/2024 - Marisol Zamudio
$200.00
ZIONS BANCORPORATION, attn: JAMES AGNEW, 601 UNION STREET, STE 3600, SEATTLE, WA, 98101
FFC 17 12/15/24 Full Faith & Credit Refunding Obligations, 11/19/24 $5,045.38 $5,045.38 68-00-2401 Series 2016 B FF&C Bon $0.00 $2,102.21
Series 2016 B - Interest
FFC 17 12/15/24 Full Faith & Credit Refunding Obiligations, 11/19/24  $53,424.00 $53,424.00 68-05-7683 Series 2016 B FF&C Bon  $53,500.00 $76.00
Series 2016 B - Principal
FFC 17 12/15/24 Full Faith & Credit Refunding Obligations, 11/18/24 $2,834.66 $2,834.68 68-05-7685 Premium Payment $5,200.00 $2,365.34

Series 2016 B - Premium



11/15/2024 11:092m CiTY OF IRRIGON Page 11
Council Approval Report
g( S {(Ceuncil Approval Repori)
%
o 9
[ Vendor | /?‘«u\, 4‘4}
\InvoiceNumber Date | Description U i Due Date | Invoice Amt% Approved ﬁ’mﬂ Account Number Account Description \ Budgeted $| TD Balance
FFC 17 12/15/24 Full Faith & Credit Refunding Obligations, 11/19/24 $6,287.45 $6,287.46 78-00-2401 Series 2016 B FF&C Bon $0.00 $2,619.79
Series 2016 B - Interest
FFC 17 12/15/24 Full Faith & Credit Refunding Obligations, 11/19/24  $66,576.00 $66,576.00 78-05-7683 Series 2016 B FF&C Bon  $67,000.00 $424.00
Series 2016 B - Principal
FFC 17 12/15/24 Full Faith & Credit Refunding Obligations, 11/19/24 $3,532.50 $3,532.50 78-05-7685 Premium Payment $6,500.00 $2,967.50
Series 2016.B - Premium
$137,700.00
ZIONS BANCORPORATION, attn: JAMESE AGNEW, 601 UNION STREET, STE 3600, SEATTLE, WA, 98101
GO 17 12/15/24 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 14/19/24  $16,743.32 $16,743.32 69-00-2402 Series 2016 A GO Bonds $0.00 $6,976.37
2016 A - Interest
GO 17 12/15/24 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 11/19/24  $50,989.50 $50,989.50 69-05-7684 Series 2016A GO Bonds $51,000.00 $10.50
2016 A - Principal
GO 17 12/15/24 General Obtligaticn Refunding Bonds, Series 11/19/24 $3,666.17 $3.666.17 69-05-7685 Premium Payment $7,400.00 $3,733.83
2016 A - Premium
GO 17 12/15/24 General Obligaticn Refunding Bonds, Series 11/19/24  $27,588.15 $27,588.15 79-00-2402 Series 2016 A GO Bonds $0.00 $11,495.0C
2016 A - Interest
GO 17 12/15/24 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 11/19/24  $84,010.50 $84,010.50 79-05-7684 Series 2016A GO Bonds $84,100.00 $89.50
2016 A - Principal
GO 17 12/15/24 General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 11/19/24 $6,038.61 $6,038.61 79-05-7685 Premium Payment $12,100.00 $6,061.39
2016 A - Premium
$189,036.25
$451,960.42

Total Bills To Pay:





















dn this fssue pre

B In the Spotlight Civil Staff
Telly's Tales- SafeOregon

. Changes & Graduatioit

2024 Community Events
Stafe Accreditation
OSP - TIP Program

o MCSO Stats 2022 & 2023
2024 Fire Season

~“Winter Ready” Bug

. Final Thoughts-Thank you

VYV Y Y VY YYY

The Oregon State Sheriffs' Association
was formed in 1916 to give Oregon
Sheriffs a single and effective voice,

BECOME A MEMBER

Individuals and businesses who want to
support public safety across the State of
Oregon may join the Oregon State
Sheriffs' Association (OSSA), a tax-
| exempt non-profit organization. Your tax
deductible dues and contributions support
| Oregon's 36 elected sheriffs and their
staff as they strive to improve citizen and
community safety on a daily basis.

It is easy to join and all gifis are tax
deductible. You'll also receive special
membership benefits including the
quarterly magazine, Oregon Sheriff,
which will keep you up-to-date with
sheriffs around the state and current
public safety issues; a membership card;
decals; and one automatic entry into the
drawing for a Glock G43 handgun,
generously donated by
Greystone Tactical.

MCSO Mission

“The Mission of the Morrow County Sheriff’s Office is to
protect the rights of all people and to promote safety, security
and livability for all Morrow County citizens and visitors™

Support your
local Sheriff

~Please Visit
" Oregon State =
. Sheriffs’
- Association -

Cayesoasherilsoreg

Sheriff John A Bowles




.6 ]f vou could ws:t anvwhere

_an_ccsic_d Handgun Lic.

Administrative Division
. Civil / CHL / Records

Admin. Lt. Melissa Camarillo
- Civil Sergeant vy Adams
. -Civil/Records Clerk Erilc Patton

.-'.'-2023 Statistics

ClVll Processes - 7806

Records Requests - 961
- 308

' The Civil Unit responds to and

where would you go‘? v eryy

9 Who would vou swap places wzth fm a dav" : .

’\{) ronc 1 nm}l{l ;usi ; ;13 mc’ :

-10 Favorlte.Book and/m Movre‘? .'1 iu

facilitates all legal processes
directed to the Sheriff, including,
but not limited to Writs of
Execution (Real and Personal
Property sales), forcible Entry
~ Detainers/Evictions, Notices,
' ‘Subpoenas, Provisional and
~ Enforcement processes, and
-yarious other court orders
and documents.

- The Concealed Handgun
" License {CHL) Unit processes
-~ “all of Morrow County’s
-applications for a personal CHL.
‘This inctudes new applications,
- renewal applications and
- transfers from other
counties in Oregon.

'__.The Records Unit provides

" .information to the public, as well

'+ as other law enforcement
~agencies, our district attorney’s
office, other attorneys and
busmesses such as insurance
' - compames.

inthe

SPOTLIGHT

1. Most unusual i()b?. ﬁi?‘}m{ﬂl i

{ 2. Favorite charity?
{ Mational Fallen Firefighters Foundation

3. Hobbies? i-ilsnﬁng_ﬁ‘; fraveling fo new
plagces with my w.i_fc,_ iR

4. Dogs, Cats or? .’.ifwn”t'ings,. Teagle amd
Australian Shepherd,

5. Favorite family tradition?

Mew Years

6. If you could visit anywhere in the world,

at the cabin,

where would You 20‘?

ANY Rayad (,,miab A )y Cruise.

7. Favorite dinner and/or treat?

Hiee-a-Roni with Sausage
8. Pet peeve? '
Slow walkers / drivers- get oui of the syay.

9, Who would you swap places with for a day?

Fresident Biden only, i il can be o the end of
s term, D, Blon Nlusk,

10. Favorite Book and/or Vovie?

The Baint, Face/OfF, Twister

11. Mountains, Beach or both"

Depends on the s;.dhvn

12. Hometown? i_icpgn_ic.‘
13, Favorite cofor? Blue

14. Which two people l1vm9. or de’l[] would

you most like to have dmncl w1th" '

Gramdparenis and ‘yimimi =i Smﬂ, mu ‘;}aswd}
15. #1 on your buc](et llst" S
Sen #H6




This K-9
Duo is at
it again -

keep
Morrow

helping to |.

_ Deputy Neubert and K-0. Teily' e
i hel' annual recertlﬂcat:on :

Do you know me'?
“1 have my own
Instagram Pagef

Telly wants everyone to know about. ..

SafeOregon — It is a school safety tip line created for
Oregon students, parents, school staff, community
members, and law enforcement officers to report and
respond to student safety threats.

The tip line is a tool to report potential threats against
students and schools in a confidential or anonymous way

Tips can be submitting through an email, a phone
call, text, a mobile app or a web portal.

We have the chance to prevent violence and intervene
early in the life of a struggling young person, helping
when they need it before the situation turns
into a tragedy.
If you see or hear something,

say something.

| Text or Call 844-472-3367

Get the SAFEOREGON App

This tip line is NOT for immediate
emergency response.
Emergency situations should

always go to 9-1-1.




New Faces & Changes at MCSO in 2024

eI January .
. Andrea Acosta-Garcia || - ' .1n March we welcomed
Swas swom-in to her ook | Wade Duyall & Mason Murphy
. new position by .. I | being sworn-in as patrol deputies.
i Sheriff Bowles, "~ ; TR Tom Roberts was swore-in as a
‘From Dispatcher to Parole [ . 00 0| " Special Deputy assigned to
-‘and Probation Officer! {* sl Court Security.

1n April we welcomed -
-Bl E!lldl Hoffman as the Work
' ' Clew Lead and '

In May it was Tim Haney
being sworn-in by
Undersheriff Snyder as a
Patrol Deputy.

tn July it was David Dooney Ll

“SPECIﬂl Deputy assigned to . ERNBHE 1 September, we welconed
‘the Maririe POSlthﬂ a : ' R 4 Faith Bartch to Dispatch and
P e o “‘Sara Tolley to Patrol.

fn QOctober Sheriff Bowles
swore-in Edward Juarez as a
Patrol Deputy,




MCSO Probation Director Lt. Gina Wilson graduated from

the International Public Safety Leadershlp and EtthS Instltute —
Leadershlp Training Program.

Eastern Oregon.

An'intensive program that included 160 hours sp1ead over 6
months. The program graduated 12 pubhe ser v1ce leadels from

weeks of mtense tralnlng that
rers several areas of Law
| Enforcement — after which these
5 _,:graduates will be on patrol with a
. _'Fleld Trammg Officer while they
: compiete a 12-week Field -
Tr aining Evaluation Plogram.

- “I’m happy to support this group of . -

accompllshments _and app1 ec1ate yelir

_ ~leaders.in our pmfessm
P WllSOI‘l I’m proud. ofyou ;




RBEW £UEE)

Mol Commurdeutitas Go

ey

H

- Lo

i

o

o,
* e
.y
% by

i

"

fic

]

pai

5

B

103

Y

)

3

0«

s

q

Bl




The I\/Iorrow County Sheriff’s Office has begun using the
: - “What 3 Words” App. (W3W)

Thls is a LOCATOR app that is used all over the world.
oo oo itis advertised as the
| -’.’s_imp_lest way to talk about location”

' ThlS iS NOT a trackmg app. It does not track your every move.
| You oniy actlvate this when you need it, similar to GPS.

Thls App al!ocates a unlque 3-word-sequence to every 10 square feet.
G VI you are traveling, and have an emergency,
Emergency Services can always find you if you both use the
What3words App. This app is accepted by over 4,800 Emergency
" Communications 9-1-1 Centers across the U.S.
1t is also compatible with Google Maps and Appie Maps.

O you are on a remote highway somewhere, or in a busy city,
- énd don’t know the address of your location, or how to tell
R someone how to find you, that is no longer a problem

| A with What 3 Words.

Even if vou have the address we might lose time, trying to find you
i In Emergency situations saving time, can save lives.
If you are at a big complex, like a school or sporting events center,
' oreven at a large park, and you share your unique 3 words location,
.+ we will then be able to get help to your exact location.

Try it ou't between you and your family and friends, see what you think.
| ThlS is not just for emergencies. It works for everyday use between
you and whoever you wish to share your location with
or lf you are trying to travel to a specific location.

oot : _-5___'-_Qt_he_r_’ people only know your location, if you tell them.

. For more information go to. . . What3words.com




'_:-_EACH awarded STATE ACCREDITATION by the Oregon Accreditation Alliance.

~(the Communications Center) both in January 2022. Recertification is every 3 years.

Morrow County Sheriff's Office & Morrow County 911 |

The Oregon Accreditation Alliance Board members include an
Executive Director and 20 top level Oregon Law Enforcement professionals.
. - They are tasked with overseeing the Accreditation process for
o Law Enforcement Agencies in the State of Oregon. I
" STATE ACCREDITATION was awarded to Morrow County Sheriff’s Office
and another STATE ACCREDITATION was awarded to Morrow County 911,

TIPS S P

: ‘At the time that MCSO received Accreditation, only 14 Sheriff’s Offices out of 36 r
R in the state of Oregon had achieved Accreditation.

o U TSP 1 TP TITIES

.. The law enforcement accreditation system established a uniform set of
- “pest practices” for agencies that are consistent on an international scale,
- measurable, verified by an independent body as to compliance, and

creates an accountability to the community, elected policy makers,
and the line of officers who are performing the day to day work.

Every standard is mtended to make an agency more professmna!

i o e e

at the same time amprovmg its services to the community

On average it takes approximately 18-24 months just to prepare an agency for an ansite
ks assessment for the accreditation process. MCSO completed this
| “onerous task within 12 months, for both the Sheriff’s Office and the
911 Communications Center, which are separate processes.

"\We are very proud that we hold these Law Enforcement Accreditations
and are able to show to our citizens that we are following the
best practlces for Law Enforcement that is measurable and verified.”
BN ' -~ Sheriff Bowles

e r— i e e
e R A R
e — e m———— A epe——t




nDePartment

_ort please prowde as much mformatlon as possnble |
AIlTIP Reportlng |s anonvmous S

Descrlptlon of susplcmus actlwty or \nolat:on
Date, tlme and locatlon of such actlwty
Descriptlon of any vehlcles and/or Iicense plate
Name and/or descrlpt;on of. suspects mvolved S
' __Type of w1idhfe lnvolved L




o Morrow Countv Sherlff's folce Stats for 2022 and 2023

The Shenff’s Offlce proudly serves the approximately 13,000 residents and thousands of

vnsntors to Morrow County each year. The coverage area spans over 2049 square miles
: f.and consasts of the Columbia River, industry, ranching, farming, high desert, mountains,

back roads hlghways, mterstate five cities and unincorporated areas.

’-ln 2023 our 911 Dlspatch Center recelved a total of 20,604 calls for law enforcement,

';; medlcal and fire services. Of the 20,604 calls received,

| 16 334 of the cal!s were for law enforcement services.

e R A U

_Protectlng people s nghts safety, security and livability are our top priorities.

h_ave a dedlcated and professmnal staff who work to provide gquality public service every day.

I thank the Shenﬁ's Office staff for their continued dedication and service.

I would aiso like to thank our communities for their support and partnerships.

I Iook forward to the future and a great 2025. Be Safe. - Sheriff Bowles

9.1-1 Dispatch Center 2022 2023
911 Calls 5705 6625
Admin Phone Calls 46642 48073
" Tatal Phone Calls 52347 54698
Tatal Calls for Service {all agencies) 20592 20604
Patrol 2022 2023
Total Calls for Service 16879 16334
Cases/Reports 947 933
Arrests 316 330
Measure 11 Crimes 18 28
 Traffic Stops 2183 1623
Citations Issued 763 435
Warnings Issued 1420 1188
" Most Responded to Calls for Service 2022 2023
S Extra Patrols 1554 1632
Area Checks 2204 1612
" Driving Complaints 931 1330
Animal/Dog Complaints 201 854
= \fghicle Crashes 270 214
Civil/Records/CHL 2022 2023
Civils Processed 589 786
Records Requests 632 961
" ‘Concealed Handgun Licenses 405 308

1
E

S

S




A look back at Fire Season 2024 ...

HUKTING MAR
BATTLE MOUNTAIN COMPLEX.
ORS735-000750
08/15/2024

T I
Lo

LoLoup,

} i BASININIT

RRTOXER"Y
[t elor)
3 4 Diare

THREATENED BY WILDFIRE?

-there are steps you can take to prepare yourself i
‘and your family at each level of evacuation.

SFovthnest.Area
e Narosesd Py

[
w10

oL

Wi bige Entphies st entiy
PRI TV

Bt i Uit dasn 1277
L iLh B

Cmpistknwate
£ i

AN DR

I ——

GETSET

yarment's notice.

B A e
MR iy




a, 5 : o

- T : : . BN B lpuic inrormsaian
- : ’ -  femeitogm s |

Aae= :

eemie e DLy Y
U ASsts T Fosems
P

Firz rqua lntd Brvr smat B, ooty wrathod =od
Exlinkg

DT 10 = OwmenS o pmed RSt e ekt
i ey

i

P o et £ T Bt s

amiy I P R e R e b T
'

ity

ety
it

T




N@ wmter clothing, food or water,
_._,y _untll we can find them. __ .4

epefulﬁy you have cell service.
_ .. ible use the What 3 Words App '
mark your location and we will come find you.

Please make sure TIRE CHAINS are in your vemcie'

We hope your “Winter Ready Bag” makes the waut a httﬁe
more comfortable & Gy




ryone

hieves
ore

C

a

mve
A

A7




Aaron Palmquist

From: Claire Wilson <cwilson@orcities.org> on behalf of Claire Wilson
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 10:50 AM

To: Claire Wilson

Cc: Angela Speier

Subject: Sign Up for an Elected Essentials Workshop

Region 11 Cities:

Learn the basics of municipal governance at a free in-person workshop for
elected officials and city staff.

December 19 and December 20 — 5:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.

Top 5 Reasons To Attend Elected Essentials

I'm newly elected, why should | attend?
Elected Essentials is the only training in the State of Oregon that will give you the basics of city
government and what to expect as a newly elected city official all in one day.

I’'m a seasoned official, why should | attend again?
Attending Elected Essentials supports your newly elected colleagues and will provide you with the legal
updates that have transpired since 2022, the last time Elected Essentials was offered.

What laws have changed?
Laws on public meetings, virtual meetings, ethics, records, social media and more.

Are there any new topics being presented?
Yes! LOC lobbhyists wilt be present and wiil be leading a Lobbying 101 session designed to inform, teach,
and prepare you to best reach your state and federal representatives.

1




Why else should | attend?

Elected Essentials is a free and engaging opportunity to learn, network and get to know staff at
organizations designed to support your city and you as an elected official. You will have the opportunity
to get to know your counterparts in neighboring cities. In addition, There will be an interactive free

networking lunch led by your Oregon Mayars Association (OMA) and Oregon City/County Management
Association (OCCMA) colleagues.

Howdo !l sign up?
View the complete schedule and register on the LOC Websiie!

For questions, please email me at cwilson@orcities.org or loc@orcities. org.

We look forward to seeing you there!

Claire Wilson, Training Coordinator

Office: 503-588-6550 | Cell: (971) 428-7203
1201 Court St. NE, Suite 200, Salem, OR 97301-4194

P OGRS 07

toaque of Uregosn Cliies




League of Oregon Cities

New to city gsovernment? Need a refresher on government fundamentals?

Plan now to attend one of 13 FREE trainings around the state.

LOC is thrifled to offer our signature Flected Essentials training in person again this winter. The LOC's
Elected Fssentials program provides newly elected officials, experienced elected officials, and city staff
with free training on the basics of municipal governance in Oregon.

Topics include:

+ How to Achieve a High Functioning City Council
- What City Officials Need to Know About Oregon’s Public Records Law
- Public Meetings in Oregon - What the Law Says & Best Practices

+ Understanding Your Legal Obligations Under Oregon’s Ethics Laws

+ Legal Powers & Impediments Affecting Elected Officials

« Lobbying 101

Registration is FREE and tunch is included.

Dates and locations:

Lebanon — Best Western

Center

Boulder Falis Region 4 Nov. 13, 815 am. -5 p.m.
Hillsboro — Hidden Creek | Region 2 Nov. 18, 815 a.m. -5 p.m.
Silverton — City Hall Region 3 Nov, 19, 8:15am. -5 p.m.
Cannon Beach - Council . )
Chambers Region 1 Dec. 3, 8:15a.m. -5 p.m.
Newport — Rec Center Region 5 Dec. 3, 815am. -5 pm.
North Bend — Mill Casino  jRegion 6 Dec. 4, 8:15am. - 5p.m.
The Dalles ~ Readiness Region 8 Dec /@;'8'\1\5 am. -5 p.m,
Center - _
TPend¥ton — Convention . # Dec. 19, 5fp.m. - 9 p.m. and
( Cenpk Region 11 ( Dec. 20, ;p.m. -9 p.m.
‘I@:lmond — City Hall Region 9 ﬂanf-&/&‘ls a.m. -5pm.
Klamath Falls — Council . .
Chambers Region 10 Jan. 14, 8:15am. - Sp.m.
Phoenix — Civic Center Region 7 Jan. 15, 815 am. -5 p.m.
LBaker City — Armory Region 12 Jan. 31, 8:15am. -5pm.
Salem — Local Government | o . o Feb. 5, 8:15am. -5 p.m.

Registration Now
Opent!

Registration is FREE, and
lunch is included.

Scan the code above with

your mobile device, or visit

www.orcities.org > Training
& Events

e



The League of Oregon Cities' (LOC) Board of Directors unanimously adopted eight legislative
priorities for cities for the 2025 and 2026 sessions. The priorities were identified through a
committee process and a vote by the LOC's 241 member cities. The following nine issues
received the most votes from members, and were adopted by the LOC Board:

Infrastructure Funding

The LOC will advocate for a comprehensive infrastructure package to support
increased water, sewer, stormwater, and road investments. The LOC will advo-
cate to maintain and increase state investments to support the development
and preservation of a range of needed housing types and affordability.

2025 Transportation Package

The LOC will support a robust, long-term, multimodal transportation package
focused on stabilizing funding for operations and maintenance for local gov-
ernments and ODOT, continued investment in transit and bike/ped programs,
safety, congestion management, and completion of projects from HB 2017. This
objective includes support for a transition from gas tax to road user fee and
improved community safety and livability.

Recreational Immunity

The LOC will introduce legislation to protect cities and other landowners who
open their property for recreational purposes from tort liability claims.

Behavioral Health Enhancements

The LOC will support legislation to expand access to behavioral health treat-
ment beds and allow courts greater ability to direct persons unable to care for
themselves into treatment through the civil commitment process.

CONTINUED ON BACK



2025-26LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES
Lodging Tax Flexdbility

The LOC will advocate for legislation that will increase the flexibility to use local-
ly administered and collected lodging tax revenue to support tourism-impacted

services. These services include public safety, infrastructure, and housing-relat-
ed investment. :

Shelter Funding and Homeless Response

The LOC will support a comprehensive homeless response package to fund the
needs of homeless shelters, homeless response efforts statewide, and capital
projects. Funding should include baseline operational support to continue and
strengthen coordinated regional homeless response and include a range of
shelter types and services, including alternative shelter models, safe parking
programs, rapid rehousing, outreach, case management, staffing and adminis-
trative support, and other related services.

Address Energy Affordability Challenges from Rising
Utility Costs

The LOC will support actions to maintain affordable, reliable, and resilient ener-
gy resources and invest in programs and new technology that support energy
efficiency, renewable energy, and resilient communities. These efforts will help
address members’ concerns about increased costs associated with energy usage.

Operator-in-Training Apprenticeships

The LOC will advocate for funding apprenticeship training programs and ex-
panding hilingual training opportunities to promote the workforce develop-
ment of qualified wastewater and drinking water operators.

ORS 195.530

The LOC will advocate public policy that allows cities to respond to the unique
needs of their community’s housed and unhoused members. This advocacy will
include adjustments to ORS 195.530 to provide cities with the necessary tools
to address unsafe camping conditions, safeguard public spaces, and protect
the health, safety, and wellness of all community members,



























Cross Connection Control Program

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 INTRODUGTION oo e oe+vesoseseseseer s s sseees s ssessss RSB RSE £ R RFEEERb 0000 2
2. DEFINITIONS {OAR 333-061-0020) . .oc100100ssereeerecesssessersssssssos ot sessssssssessas s sassssssssssississ s 2
3. CROSS CONNEGCTION HAZARDS AND RISK LEVEL.vvvvvvessererresserscsissmasissssassssssssssssssssssesssiesissssonsassesss 4
4. BACKFLOW PREVENTION METHODS AND APPROVED DEVICES .ccvvvvvsvumierisssssamsssessesssss s sssssnions 5
5 PROCEDURE FOR INSPECTIONS AND TESTING w.civvvtruvessereevesionsesssscssssssssssssssesssssssssissessessmassssssissess 6
6. APPLICATION, NOTIFICATION, AND CORRECTIVE ACTION .o ccrerscrressssscssssessesssssssssss s ssssssss 6
7 CERTIFIED SPECIALISTS AND TESTERS . vovesesaeesssssess s see s scssssestsnrssosssssssssssssi s sisssssssssissssss 7
8. ANNUAL SUMMARY BEPORTS wovove e seeseorsseeseseecsssssssssassssssessec e ssssasess oo sesssts s st sssssssasissasssasioses 8
9. EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES 1ovvorevveesaesessesossssiesiessssssssssesesssssessestssssssssssses st sasssssesssestossassassasissss 8
10. CITY OF IRRIGON CROSS CONNECTION STAFF CONTACT INFORMATION w.ocovvvrcninrcnienssssnianssie 9
APPENDECES oo oo sss1oseesessessssessesese s 4025555858581 R R 10

City of Irrigon 1



Cross Connection Control Program

1. INTRODUCTION

A Cross Connection Control Program (Program) has been established to prevent contamination
between non-potable water and potable (drinking) water. The purpose of this Program is to outiine
rules, responsibilities, and guidelines to aid the City in management of clean potable water and to
support the City's Cross Connection Ordinance. The Cross Connection Ordinance is included as
Appendix A and can also be found in Title 8-1-15 of the lsrigon Municipai Code,

This Program is the enabling authority for the City to enforce the items established within and is based
upon the requirements set by Oregon Administrative Rules {(OAR) 333-061-0020, 0AR 333-061-0070,
and OAR 333-061-0071.

As part of this Program, a business or property owner shall not connect lo a potable water system such
as a water main or service line without permission from the City. Also, an owner shall not create,
maintain, or cause a cross connection. If it is discovered that an owner connected to a potable water
system without permission or created a cross connection, the City will discontinue setvices
immediately. Tampering with or bypassing a backflow preventer will also lead to immediate
discontinuation of water services.

2. DEFINITIONS (OAR 333-061-0020)

1. Approved Backflow Prevention Assembly: a Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention
Assembly, RPDA, Double Check Valve Backflow Prevention Assembly, Double Check-Detector
Backflow Prevention Assembly, Pressure Vacuum Breaker Backsiphonage Prevention
Assembly, or Spill-Resistant Pressure Vacuum Breaker Backsiphonage Prevention Assembly,
of a make, model, orientation, and size approved by the Authority. Assemblies listed in the
currently approved backflow prevention assemblies list developed by the University of
Southern California, Foundation for Cross-Connection Control and Hydraulic Resea rch, or other
testing laboratories using eguivalent testing methods, are considered approved by the
Authority.

2. Atmospheric Vacuum Breaker (AVB): a non-testable device consisting of an air inlet valve or
float check, a check seat and an air inlet port(s). This device is designed to protect against a
non-health hazard or a heaith hazard under a backsiphonage condition only. Product and
material approval is under the Oregon Plumbing Specialty Code.

3. Backflow: the flow of water or other liquids, mixtures, or substances into the distributing pipes
of a potable supply of water from any sources other than its intended source, and is caused
by backsiphcnage or backpressure.

4. Backflow Prevention Assembly: an assembly preventing backflow such as a Pressure Vacuum
Breaker Backsiphonage Prevention Assembly, Spill-Resistant Pressure Vacuum Breaker
Backsiphonage Prevention Assembly, Double Check Valve Backflow Prevention Assembly,
Double Check-Detector Backflow Prevention Assembly, Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow
Prevention Assembly, or Reduced Pressure Principle-Detector Backflow Prevention Assembly
and the attached shutoff valves on the inlet and outlet ends of the assembly, assembled as a
complete unit.

5. Backpressure: an elevation of pressure downstream of the distribution system that would
cause, or tend to cause, water to flow opposite of its intended direction.

City of Irrigon 2



Cross Connection Control Program

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

Backsiphonage: a drop in distribution system pressure below atmospheric pressure (partial
vacuum), that would cause, or tend to cause, water to flow opposite of its intended direction.
Contaminant; any physical, chemical, biological, or radiological substance or matter in water
that creates a health hazard.

Cross Connection: any actual or potential unprotected connection or structural arrangement
between the public or user's potable water system and any other source or system through
which it is possible to introduce into any part of the potable system any used water, industrial
fluid, gas, or substances other than the intended potable water with which the system is
supplied. Bypass arrangements, jumper connections, removable sections, swivel, or change-
over devices, and other temporary or permanent devices through which, or because of which,
backflow can occur are considered to be cross connections.

Double Check-Detector Backflow Prevention Assembly (DCDA): a specially designed assembly
composed of a line size approved double check valve assembly assembled with a bypass
containing a specific water meter and an approved double check valve assembly. The meter
shall register accurately for only very low rates of flow up to three gallons per minute and shall
show a registration for all rates of flow. This assembly is designed to protect against a non-
health hazard.

Double Check Valve Backflow Prevention Assembly (DC): an assembly of two independently
acting approved check valves, including tightly closing resilient seated shutoff valves attached
at each end of the assembly and fitted with properly located resilient seated test cocks. This
assembly is designed 1o protect against a non-health hazard.

Heaith Hazard (Contamination): an impairment of the quality of the water that could create an
actual hazard to the public health through poisoning or through the spread of disease by
sewape, industrial fluids, waste, or other substances.

Non-Health Hazard (Pollution): an impairment of the quality of the water to a degree that does
not create a hazard to the public health but does adversely affect the aesthetic qualities of
such water for potable use,

Point of Delivery (POD): the point of connection between a public water system and the uset's
water system. Beyond the POD, the Oregon Plumbing Speciaity Code applies. See “Service
Connection.”

Premises: real estate and the structures on it.

Premises Isolation: the practice of protecting the public water supply from contamination or
pollution by installing backilow prevention assemblies at, or near, the POD where the water
supply enters the premises. Premises isolation does not guarantee protection to persons on
the premises.

Pressure Vacuum Breaker Backsiphonage Prevention Assembly (PVB): an assembly consisting
of an independently operating, internally loaded check valve and an independently operating
loaded air inlet valve located on the discharge side of the check valve. This assembly is to be
equipped with properly located resilient seated test cocks and tightly closing resilient seated
shutoff valves attached at each end of the assembly. This assembly is designed to protect
against a non-health hazard or a health hazard under backsiphonage conditions only.

City of rrigon 3



Cross Connection Control Program

17.

18.

19.

Public Health Hazard: a condition, device or practice which is conducive to the introduction of
waterborne disease organisms, or harmful chemical, physical, or radioactive substances into
a public water system, and which presents an unreasonable risk to heaith.

Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention Assembly (RP): an assembly containing two
independently acting approved check valves, together with a hydraulically operating,
mechanically independent pressure differential relief valve located between the check valves
and at the same time below the first check valve. The unit shall include properly located
resilient seated test cocks and tightly closing resilient seated shutoff vaives at each end of the
assembly. This assembly is designed to protect againsta non-health hazard ar a health hazard.

Reduced Pressure Principle-Detector Backflow Prevention Assembly (RPDA):. a specifically
designed assembly composed of a line size approved RP with a bypass containing a specific
water meter and an approved RP. The meter shall register accurately for only very low rates of
flow up to three gallons per minute and shall show a registration for all rates of flow. This
assembly is designed to protect against a non-health hazard or a health hazard.

3, CROSS CONNECTION HAZARDS AND RISKLEVEL

Cross connection hazards are categorized by two risk ievels:

1.

Non-Health Hazard, Low Risk (Low Hazard). if the quality of the water system is impaired, but
the health of the public is not at risk, then the source from which the contaminated water
comes from is a low-risk non-health hazard. Typically, only the aesthetic quality of the water is
affected.

Health Hazard, High Risk (High Hazard). If the guality of the water system has compromised
public health and creates a hazard through poisoning or spread of disease that is potentially
life-threatening, then the source from which the contaminated water originates is a high-risk
health hazard. The contamination could be from sewage, industrial fluids, waste, or other
SOUrces.

Below is a list of premises which could cause a health hazard if a cross connection where to occur.
This list is partly taken from OAR 333-061-0070 and is not inclusive of all potential health hazards or

risks.

Low Hazard:

s Chemicalfree irrigation which uses reclaimed water
s Drinking fountain

e Chemicalfree fire sprinkiers

¢ Coffee/tea/soft drinks/juice machines

e Water storage tanks

City of hrigon 4



























backflow prevention device is installed or until the cause of the
hazard is eliminated.

15.003 Water user to notify Supervisor. Whenever a water user
obtaining water from the water works system treats the water in
any way or adds any chemical or substance to the water, the water
user shall immediately notify the Supervisor.

15.004 Installation of backflow prevention devices. Backflow
prevention devices for protecting the water works system shall be
installed on the service connection to the premises where:

(1) There is an auxiliary water supply which is, or can be,
connected to the potable water piping;

(2) There is piping for conveying ligquids other than potable
water, and where the piping is under pressure and is installed and

operated in a manner which could cause a cross connection;

{3) There is intricate plumbing which makes it impractical
to ascertain whether or not cross connections exist;

{(4) There is a back siphonage potential;

{5) All backflow devices shall be installed in accordance
with the American Water Works Association Standards.

15.005 Type of backflow prevention device, The type of backflow
prevention device required under Section 15.004 shall be
commensurate with the degree of hazard which exists:

{1} An approved air gap of at least twice the Iinside
diameter, but not less than one inch, of the incoming supply line
measured vertically above the top rim of the vessel, or an
approved reduced pressure (RP) device shall be installed where the

substance which could backflow is hazardous to health. Examples;
sewage treatment plants, sewage pumping stations, chemical
manufacturing plants, plating plants, hospitals, mortuaries,

carwashes, medical clinics;

(2) an approved doublecheck valve assembly shall be
installed where the substance which could backflow is
objectionable, but does not pose an unreasonable risk to health;

(3) An approved pressure vacuum breaker or an atmospheric
vacuum breaker shall be installed where the substance which could
backflow is objectionable but does not pose an unreasonable risk
to health and where thexre is no possibility of back pressure in
the downstream piping. A shut-off valve may be installed on the
line downstream of a pressure vacuum breaker but shall not be
installed downstream of an atmospheric vacuum breaker.

Ordinance No. 104 ~16-



{4) All backflow prevention devices required under this
section shall be of a type and model approved by the Supervisor or
the Oregon Health Division. The City shall maintain a list of
backflow prevention devices approved for use in Oregon,

15.006 Testing and inspection of backflow prevention devices.

(1) The water user, where one or more reduced pressure
device, doublecheck wvalve assembly, or pressure vVacuum breaker
have been installed, shall have the device tested at least once
pexr year. Backflow prevention devices found not to be functioning
properly shall be promptly repaired by the water user or the City
may deny or discontinue service as provided in Section 15.002.

(2) Backflow prevention devices installed before the
effective date of this ordinance which were approved at the time
they were installed, but are not on the current list of approved
devices maintained by the Oregon Health Division, shall be
permitted to remain in service provided they are properly
maintained, are commensurate with the degree of hazaxd, are tested
at least annually, and perform satisfactorily. When devices of
this type are moved, oY require more than minimum maintenance,
they shall be replaced by devices which are on the Oregon Health
Division list of approved devices.

SECTION 16: PENALTIES. ’

16,001 Violation. Any person violating Sections 2.001, 7.002,
13.001 and 13.002 commits a Violation, punishable by a fine of not
more than $250.00. Each day that a Vviolation continues is &
separate offense.

SECTION 17: ADDITIONAL REMEDIES.

17.001 Money judgement. In addition to the penalties provided in
gection 16 of this ordinance, the City may sue in a court of
competent jurisdiction to obtain a judgement for any fee due under
this ordinance and enforce collection of judgement as allowed by
law.

17.002 Injunction. The City may seek an injunction to prohibit a
person engaged in any activity regulated by this ordinance without
first complying with it,

17.003 Attorney fees and costs. in any civil action authorized
by this section, if the City prevails, 1t shall be entitled to
recover its reasonable attorney fees to be set by the court in
addition to its costs and disbursements. These fees are
recoverable at all levels of trial and appeal.

N

ordinance No. 104 -17-




SECTION 18: SAVINGS, SEVERABILITY AND REPEAL CLAUSES.

18.001  Savings clause. Ordinances No. 12 and 12-77 and
Resolution 82-23, repealed by this ordinance, shall remain 1in
force to authorize the arrest, prosecution, conviction and
punishment of a person who violates Ordinance No. 12 before the

effective date of this ordinance.

18.002 Severability. The sections of this Ordinance are
severable. The invalidity of a section shall not affect the
validity of the remaining sections.

18.003 Repeal. ordinance No. 12, entitled "aAn Ordinance Fixing
and Establishing Water Rates for service Inside and Outside the
Corporate Limits of the City of Irrigon, Prescribing Rules and
Regulations for the Conduct and Operations of the Waterx System",
enpacted July 25, 1968; Ordinance No. 12-77, entitled "An Oordinance
amending Ordinance No. 12 to Establish New Water Installatlon
Rates Within the City, and Declaring an Emergency", enacted June
14, 1977; and Resolution No. 82-23, entitled "A Resolution
Authorizing the Increase in Water Consumption Rates™, enacted June
22, 1982; and any other resolutions affecting the water rates
enacted between the dates July 25, 1968 and June 10, 1586 are
repealed.,

SECTION 19: DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

19.001 Inasmuch as it is necessary for the health, safety,
comfort and convenience of the inhabitants of the City of 1Ixrigon
that its water system be improved, an emergency is hereby declared
to exist and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon
its passage by the Council and approval by the Mayor.

PASSED by the Common Council and APPROVED by the Mayor on this
10th day of June, 1986.

¢ITY OF IRRIGON, OREGON

ATTEST: T

(AAQJZ ar. (8§ E A L)i%?gigm ‘!

MﬂyOr Protem oy

ordinance No, 104 ~-18-












Dear Customer:

Tn compliance with Oregon Administrative Rules, the City of Iirigon carries out a Cross Connection Control
Program that helps protect your drinking water from contamination. A cross connection is any actual {or pofential)
physical connection between a potable (drinking) water pipe and any other pipe, system, or machine that contains
non-potable fluids or that have the possibility of containing non-potable substances, and where it is possible for
those substances to find their way into the drinking water system. Such an event is called a “hackflow”.

A backflow is a reverse flow from the normal direction of flow in a piping system. It can occur when systems
lose pressure such that nan-potabie water or fluids flow from the customer pipes back into the drinking water
system at fower pressure. Backflows can occur due to either backsiphonage or backpressure and are preventable.
Sprinkler systems are tbe most common residential hazard.

An essential part of the Crass Connection Control Program is an assessment {o determine the degree of hazard, if
any, which is posed by each customer’s plumbing system(s). Non-residential customers (Commercial and
Industrial) pose a special concern because of the greater complexity of their plumbing systems, special water uses,
and fire protection systems, etc.

Ineluded with this letter is a “Cross Connection Application Fornt” that is being distributed to all customers of
the City of Irrigon. This application wilf help to inventory those sites that are a potential cross connection hazard
to you and others and to work with those property owners to prevent backflows. Please fill out the attached Cross
Connection Application Forn and mail it to the City of Lirigon.

If you do not have any of the listed cross connections, please complete the form by simply marking ail that apply
and return it to the City of lrrigon, It is vital that we receive a response from eacl customer so e can work
diligently to protect your drinking water. Customers who do not return the application or submit annual testing
results, may be subject to fines and the City of Tirigon has the authority to shut ofT all water systems connected to
the property.

If you do have a backflow device installed at this time, please include a copy of the latest lest results with your
survey so our records can be updated. Be sure to include the name of the individual who installed the device and
who last tested it.

We appreciate your participation in this program. Should you have any questions regarding the survey, please do
not hesitate to contact the City.

Sincerely,

The Cross Connection Staff at the City of kirigon



City of lrrigon
C?QSS C@ﬁﬂ@ﬁié@ﬁ D New Applicant

Application Form gaezewiﬂ

Name of Appiicant:

Signature:

Address:

Type of Use: [] Residential (] mdustrial I '] commercial [ ] Governmental

Location of Service:

Complete this application by filling in all that is applicable. Return completed application to:
500 NE Main Avenue, lrrigon, OR 97844

Indicate if your property has any of the following: (Check all that apply)

Landscape Irrigation System / In-ground Sprinkler System D Yes D No
Can you add chemicals to the system? D Yes
El No

¥ire Sprinkler System |:| Yes D No
Can you add chemicals to the system? D Yes
D No

Home Dialysis Machine and/or radiant floor beating system connected to water supply |:| Yes D No

Solar System {Check all that apply) |:| Yes D No

|:| Heat Exchangers

D Panels
|:| Boilers

Livestock Watering D Yes [1 wo

D Hose Filled
D Automated

Water Treatment Equipment (i.e. Water Seltener) D Yes |___] No
Is Backwash / Cleaning Cycle Air Gapped? D Yes [ ] wNo
Auxiliary source of supply facilities, excluding Washington Water (Check all that apply) D Yes [ ] No

El Well or Surface Water
D Storage Tank
D Reclaimed Water

D Other:

Swimming Pool / Hot Tub / Decorative Pond - Fitled with a hose? (] Yes [ ] No

Rain catchment system eonnection to water supply D Yes |:| No




Docl or piers with potable water supply
On-site sewage (septic) pump station

Home-based business

Type of Business:

Yes

Yes

R

Yes

For Non-Residential:

Size of Service: - inch. Is the service metered?
Do you require non-interrupted water service?
Does a Boiler leed utilize chemical additives?

Is hackflow protection incorporated?

Are air conditioning cooling towers utilized?

Is baclkflow protection incorporated?

Is a Water Saver utilized on condensing lines or cooling towers? |:| N/A

Is the make-up supply line backflow protected?

Is process water i use? 1f so, is it potable supply water or raw water? D N/A

[s fire protectien water separate from the potable supply?

Are Containment Devices in place?

Summary:

Do you currently have air vacuum breakers or check valves on your outside faucets?

Do you currently have a back flow prevention device installed?
If yes, please provide the following:

Male: Model:

Location of Assembly:

|:| Yes
D Yes
|:| Yes

D Yes
|:| No

D Yes
D Yes
[1 No

D Yes

|:l Yes
D Nao

|:l Raw

|:l Potable

D Yes
D Yes

Yes

[]
D Yes

Serial #:

No
No

OO

No

No
No

oo

[]

No

Protected

No

OOk

No

No

10

No

Size

Unprotected

inch

For City Use:

Degree of Hazard:

Type of Device recommended for containment: ] wrez
Fixture Qutlet protection required?

If s0, where? _

|:| Low
D None
|:| No







City of Irrigon Notification Date:

500 NE Main Avenue For the following Property:

Irrigon, OR 97844

Inspection - Official Notice

You are receiving this letter because an inspection of all water systems on the property is needed,
and results haven’t been received by the City yet. Results of annual inspections are due to the
City by December 1* of each year.

The inspection determines if there are any cross connection hazards on the property, and if there
is one present, a backflow preventer may be required. If one is required, a separate letter will be
sent with further information.

Instructions:

o The City of Irrigon will allow an additional sixty (60) days for you to report results. If
this deadline is not met, the City will issue a fine and may also shut off all water systems
connected to the premises.

e Contact the City of Irrigon’s designated Backflow Assembly Tester to perform
inspections on your property water systems:

o Once the inspection is completed, inform the City by providing the results of the
inspection.

s TFurther details can be found in the City of Irtigon Cross Connection Control Program on
the City’s website: https://ci.irrigon.or.us















































































































NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD
Columbia Lane Lift Station
Advanced Generator and ATS Procurement Project

The City of Irrigon announces its intent to award the contract for the Columbia Lane Lift Station Advanced
Generator Procurement Proiect to Western States Equipment Company for the amount of Thirty-Eight
Thousand Six Hundred and Eighteen Dollars and Zero Cents ($38.618.00).

This Notice of Intent to Award is subject to execution of a written contract and, as a result, this Notice does
NOT constitute the formation of a contract between the City of Irrigon and the apparent successful bidder. The
bidder shall not acquire any legat or equitable rights refative to the contract services until a contract containing
terms and conditions acceptable to the City_of lirigon is executed. If the apparent successful bidder fails to
negotiate and execute a contract with the City of Iirigon, the City of Irrigon may revoke the award and award
the contract to the next lowest bidder or withdraw the Bid. The City of Irtigon further reserves the right to
cancel this Notice of Intent to Award at any time prior to the execution of a written contract.

Thank you for participating in the immediate procurement process.

Dated this 14™ day of November, 2024.

By: Aaron Palimguist
Title:  City Managey

for The Owner: City of trrigon



CITY OF IRRIGON
ADVANCED GENERATOR AND ATS PROCUREMENT BID PACKAGE

NOTICE OF AWARD

TO: Andrew Erickson, Western States Equipment Company

FROM: CITY OF IRRIGON
500 NE Main Ave
[rrigon, OR 97844
(541) 922-3047

RE: Advanced Generator and ATS Procurement

DATE: 11/19/2024

This Notice of Award is to advise you that the City of frrigan has accepted your bid for the above-described
goods and materials.

In accordance with the Bid Package, you have seven (7) business days from the date of this Notice of Award
to furnish the completed Purchase Agreement and Performance Bond called out in the Bid Package.

This is not a Notice to Proceed for the performance of the work under the Purchase Agreement. When you
have comphed with the requirements set forth in the Bid Package a Notice to Proceed will be issued {o you.

You are required to return an acknowledged copy of his Notice of Award to the City of Irrigon.

City of irrigon

By: {Aaron Palmquist)

Title: _ City Manager

Receipt of Notice of Award is hereby acknowledged.

Supplier

Date: By:

Title:




THIS PAGE WAS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



CITY OF IRRIGON
ADVANCED GENERATOR AND ATS PROCUREMENT BID PACKAGE

PURCHASE AGREEMENT

CITY OF IRRIGON, hereafter referred to as the “City”, agrees to purchase from Western States Equipment
Company, hereafter referred to as “Supplier’, the goods and materials, hereafter referred to as “goods”, set
forth on the attached Bid Schedule subject to the terms and conditions of this agreement below:

1.

10.

.

The goods o be delivered by the Supplier shall conform to the specifications contained in the City’s Bid
Package, which is made a part of this agreement,

The Supplier agrees that the City may increase the amount of goods to be delivered under this Purchase
agreement, at the unit prices provided for in the Bid Schedule until the Notice to Proceed is issued.

A two-week notice shall be required of the Supplier to notify the installation contractor before delivery.

After acceptance of goods delivered to the project site by the installation Contractor, the Supplier shall
provide the City with an invoice setting forth the quantity of goods that have been delivered, the unit
prices and the total price. The City will confirm the quantities defivered and pay the invoice within 45
business days. The acceptance of delivery by the installation Contractor on the City's behalf shali not
be deemed to be a final acceptance of the goods for any purpose, including defective or non-conforming
goods. Only one payment per 30-day period will be made by the City for materials that have been
delivered. The Supplier will be solely responsible for the equipment while stored at their facility and
during delivery to the City.

Following delivery of the goods to the Owner’s storage facility, acceptance of delivery and payment by
the City, title to the goods shall pass to the City free and clear of any liens or encumbrances.

The Supplier warrants that the goods conform to specifications issued by the City and are fit for the uses
or purposes disclosed by the City. The Supplier further warrants that the goods are free from defects,
either obvious or latent.

In the event any of the goods fail to comply with the specifications or the warranties of the Supplier, at
its option, the City may require the Supplier to replace the defective or non — conforming geods. In the
event the City purchases replacement goods, the Supplier shall refund any money paid to it by the City
on the account of the defective or non-conforming goods, and in the event the replacement goods are
more costly than the goods provided by the Supplier, the Supplier shalf reimburse the City for the excess
cost of purchasing the replacement goods.

The Supplier shall be responsible for any damages resulting to the City frem any non- conforming or
defective goods and the Supplier shall defend and indemnify the City from any claims, damages,
litigation, expenses or costs, including fees which the City may incur as a result of the defective or non-
conforming goods.

This Purchase Agreement and the attachments hereto as well as the Bid Package constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties. Any amendments to this agreement shail be in writing and signed by
both parties. This agreement may not be medified by language contained in the Suppliers invoice,
documents of delivery, or title documents.

in the event either party must bring an action to enforce any of the items or conditions of this agreement,
the prevailing party shall be entitled to recovery of all costs of such action, including reasonable attorney
fees. For the purposes of this section the term “action” shall include an arbitration hearing.

This agreement shall be interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Oregon.



12. Progress Payment Terms Apply

a. 15% - Fifteen percent on receipt of approved submittal
b. 30% - Thirty percent on Supplier's order of major compenents
¢. 20% - Twenty petcent on receipt of major components at Supplier's facility
d. 30% - Thiry percent upon arrival of equipment to Owner
e. 5% - Five percent on startup

DATED this of , 2024.

CITY OF IRRIGON SUPPLIER

By: By

Titie:  City Manager Title:




CITY OF IRRIGON
ADVANCED GENERATOR AND ATS PROCUREMENT BID PACKAGE

PROPOSAL
TO: City of Irrigon
500 NE Main Ave
Irrigon, OR 97844
The undersigned hereby certify that _ Westem States Equipment Company have

thoroughly read and fully understand the specifications and contract governing the work and the method by
which payment will be made for said work, and hereby proposes to perform the work set forth herein in

accordance with said specifications and Bid Package and at the prices established in the Bid Schedule.

Note:
1. If the supplier is a co-partnership, so state, giving firm name under which the business is transacted.

2. If the supplier is a corporation, its duly authorized officials must execute this proposal.

Western States Equipment Company

(Supplier)
By: d}tM C‘Q}c/é&&m
(Authorized Seller)
400 E Overland Rd, Meridian ID 83642

{Address}

City of Irrigon ~ Advanced Generator and ATS Procurement Bid Package Page |5










ORDINANCE NO. 263-24

AN ORDINANCE VACATING A PORTION AND DEDICATING AND ACCEPTANCE REAL
PROPERTY AS AN IRRIGON CITY STREET AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY

WHERFEAS: The City of Irrigon previously dedicated a city street as SE Thomas Avenue which will be part of
the New Dream sub-division; and

WHEREAS: the New Dream sub-division, needs the current roadway for correct land use development and
correct infrastructure; and

WHEREAS: This property is needed to maintain the public safety and traffic flow and meet the required right of
way requirements;

NOW, THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Irrigon ordains as follows:

1. The following described as SE Thomas Street is hereby vacated as a public street within the City of
Irrigon.

Vacation of Portion of Thomas Street

Legal Description of Vacated Portion SE Thomas Street

That portion of SE Thomas Street located between the East Right of Way of SE Division

Street and the West Right of Way of SE 10% Street located in the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 30, Township 5 North, Range 27, East of the Willamette Meridian, City of Irrigon,
Motrow County, and State of Oregon. Said partion of SE Thomas Street was dedicated in Plat of
Hillcrest Estates, Document No. M-50353, Morrow County Plat Records, filed on February 12, 1997.

2. An emergency is declared, in that this Ordinance, being necessary for the immediate prescrvation
of the public peace, health safety and/or weifare, shall take effect upon passage.

3. The city manager will sce that this ordinance be promptly filed, with a certified copy and the
vacation proceeding, with the county clerk, county assessor and the county surveyor of Morrow
County.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City Council of the City of Irrigon has duly adopted this ordinance and caused it
to be executed by the Mayor on this 17" day of November 2024.

Yeas - Nays Absent B
SIGNED: ATTEST:
Michelle Patton - Mayor Aaron Palmquist — City Manager

Ordinance #263-24: Vacation and Dedication of Street ROW — SE Thomas Ave. and SE Thomas Lane



